Public Document Pack

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Charlotte Evans
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864210 Ebost: evanscal@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Gwener, 22 lonawr 2021

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Craffu Partneriaethau yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar Dydd lau,
28ain lonawr, 2021 am 5.30 pm i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Gall cynghorwyr
a'r cyhoedd sy'n dymuno siarad am unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i'r Cadeirydd. Mae
croeso i chi hefyd ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod. Mae'r ddau gais hyn yn gofyn am gyfnod rhybudd
0 3 diwrnod gwaith.

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr
unigolion sy'n siarad yn ystod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor:
www.caerffiili.gov.uk

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR

AGENDA

Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

A greener place Man gwyrddach

3 (L
=SB

= iy

- )

-

- e
(f




2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a
Swyddogion.

| gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Pwyllgor Craffu Partneriaethau a gynhaliwyd ar 30 lonawr 2020.

4 Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Craffu Partneriaethau.

| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau Craffu canlynol:-

5 Diweddariad Cynnydd Hanner Blwyddyn - Cynllun Llesiant Y Gaerffili a Garem 2018-2023 (Ebrill
2020 i Fedi 2020).
11 -56

6 Gwirfoddoli a Phrentisiaethau - Cyflwyniad.

7 Diweddariad ar yr Adolygiad o Weithredoedd y Cynllun Llesiant a Chynnwys Blaenoriaethau
Adfer COVID-19.
57 - 62

8 Adroddiad Blynyddol Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili 2019-20.
63 - 88

Cylchrediad:

Cynghorwyr M.A. Adams, Mrs E.M. Aldworth, Mrs C. Forehead, Miss E. Forehead, L. Harding,

G. Johnston, G. Kirby (Is Gadeirydd), C.P. Mann, B. Miles, J. Pritchard (Cadeirydd), Mrs M.E. Sargent,
R. Saralis, J. Taylor, L.G. Whittle a G. Simmonds

Aelodau Cyfetholedig: Ms L.C. Jones (Menter laith Sir Caerffili)
Cynrychiolwyr a Wahoddir: A. Hussey (Awdurdod Téan ac Achub De Cymru)

A Swyddogion Priodol

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’'r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Agenda Iltem 3

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORDUGH COOLUINCE
CYNGDOR BWRDEISTREF SIRD

EIRFEILT
PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, YSTRAD MYNACH
ON THURSDAY, 30TH JANUARY 2020 AT 5.30 P.M.

PRESENT:

Councillor J. Pritchard — Chair
Councillor G. Kirby — Vice-Chair

Councillors:

M. Adams, Mrs E. Aldworth, Mrs C. Forehead, L. Harding, C. Mann, Ms B. Miles, Mrs M. Sargent
and L. Whittle.

Outside Bodies:

S. Morgan (Natural Resources Wales) and A. Hussey (South Wales Fire and Rescue Authority)
Together with:

P. Cooke (Senior Policy Officer), T. McMahon (Community Regeneration Manager), S. Mutch

(Early Years Manager), |C. Forbes-Thompson (Scrutiny Manager) and C. Evans (Committee
Services Officer)

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors K. Etheridge, E. Forehead, J, Ridgewell,
G. Johnston, R. Saralis and J, Taylor. together with S. Tiley (GAVO).

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest received at the beginning or during the course of the
meeting.

3. MINUTES — 11TH JULY 2019

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee meeting held on
11th July 2019 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS

Consideration was given to the following reports.
4. PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Page 1



Consideration was given to the report which detailed the Forward Work Programme for the
Partnership Scrutiny Committee from January 2020 to July 2020.

Following consideration of the Forward Work Programme, the Scrutiny Committee were asked
to note that Volunteer and Apprenticeships has been scheduled for consideration at the next
meeting and January and July 2021 meetings will consider ‘Best Start in Life’ and ‘Safer
Communities’.

In addition, a Member requested that further progress reports and information be provided
around progress against the Wales Audit Office Recommendation, on particular,
recommendation 4, ‘To help build capacity consistency and resourcing of activity we
recommend that the Welsh Government and Welsh Local Government Association in their
review of strategic partnerships take account of, and explore, the findings of this review'.
Officers agreed that this could be provided as a future agenda item and will make enquiries as
to progress.

RESOLVED that subject to the additions specified above the Forward Work Programme
for the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee be approved and published.

HALF YEAR PROGRESS UPDATE - THE CAERPHILLY WE WANT WELL-BEING PLAN
2018-2023 (APRIL 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 2019)

The report provided Members of the Partnership Scrutiny Committee with an update on the half
year performance updates presented to the Caerphilly Public Services Board on 7th October
2019 and the 10th December 2019.

The report provided the performance reports examined by the Caerphilly Public Services Board
(PSB) at its last two meetings and included updates provided to the PSB on progress against
the Actions and Enablers in “The Caerphilly We Want 2018-2023’ well-being plan for the period
from April 2019 to September 2019, which were appended to the report.

It was outlined that the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee meet biannually, while the PSB meets
guarterly and therefore this affects the information that Partnerships Scrutiny Committee sees
at each of its meetings.

It has been previously agreed that the Scrutiny Committee be circulated the performance
reports subsequent to each PSB meeting, in order to inform questioning and allow members to
decide which officers from partner organisations they would like to attend scrutiny. It was noted
that the reports for this meeting have been circulated with a request that members considered
which witnesses they wished to call by 24th January 2020.

Partnership Scrutiny Committee has set its Forward Work Programme to consider each of the
10 areas (Communications and Engagement; Procurement and Commissioning; Volunteering;
Apprenticeships; Safer Communities; Resilient Communities; Asset Management; Best Start
in Life; Good Health and Well-being; Natural Environment) in more in-depth thematic reviews
at each of its meetings. Therefore, given the 5-year cycle of the Well-being Plan, it was noted
that each of the themes will be scrutinised in depth at least once.

The Partnerships Scrutiny Committee has previously received in-depth items on Resilient
Communities and Good Health and Well-being, and a report is to be presented on the Natural
Environment at this meeting.

The Scrutiny Committee thanked the Officer for the report and welcomed Mr P. Cooke — Senior
Policy Officer, T. McMahon - Community Regeneration Manager, S. Mutch - Early Years
Manager to provide the Committee with an in-depth performance review on the PSB Well-being
plan.

Page 2



In considering the work undertaken under AALl: Best Start in Life, a Member sought further
information on the development day at Bedwas and Fochriw Primary Schools. The Committee
noted that with the use of specific funding, a bespoke package was provided, for a day each,
centred around Adverse Childhood Experiences Study (ACES) and work was undertaken to
provide support and information to children and young people on keeping safe. It is anticipated
that this will be embedded across these schools. Members noted that there is not funding
available to roll out to all schools, however, can be shared via peer roll out, in a hope that this
will grow organically across all schoaols.

Discussions took place around AA2b Apprenticeships and it was noted that a report will be
presented to CMT providing a proposed model, which will later be presented to Cabinet outlining
a pilot scheme. The scheme will look to match skills and work experience and there will not be
any age restrictions to the Apprenticeship Scheme only the proviso that no previous
apprenticeships have been undertaken. Members also noted that the Scheme will be centred
around the Caerphilly Borough, however other organisations, as well as the PSB and City Deal
are looking to undertake similar schemes.

The Partnership Scrutiny thanks the Officers for the updates and welcomed Mr S. Morgan from
Natural Resources Wales (NRW), who provided the Committee with an in-depth overview of
the performance and work undertaken in each of the Key Tasks.

A Member raised a query in relation to access to greenspaces, in particular, common land and
the implications of private owners obscuring public access to the common land and fly tipping.
The Officer explained that exceptional work is ongoing with landowners, but a solution has yet
to be reached. Itis hoped that the work will continue through collaborative working and that the
issues will reduce significantly over coming months. In addition, it was noted that intelligence
is being developed in order to tackle and prevent fly tipping on common land, and further
updates will be provided at later meetings.

A Member sought further information on the performance measures and that there was no risk
identified in Improved Access in the Local Community and Improve knowledge of barriers to
accessing green space. The Officer explained that this is a challenge but as a significant issue,
it is important to prioritise issues in this area and balance resources in order to maintain the
measure.

Discussions took place around the Planning process, in particular around biodiversity and the
impact on planning applications. It was noted that NRW are consulted on many applications,
however it was felt that on occasions the argument within in the report is not strong enough and
should be made more notable within the Planning Reports. The Officer thanked the Member
for the comment and asked that it be noted that NRW has a limited number of staff and whilst
many applications are considered and commented upon, it is often required that those
applications where there would be the biggest impact are often prioritised due to workloads. It
was agreed that these comments would be fed-back.

A Member sought further information on the ENRAW funding stream. The Officer outlined that
funding is allocated on a 3-year basis and a bid was awarded, however WG had determined
that due process had not been followed and the bid was re-applied for. It has been suggested
that the bid has been accepted and is awaiting final sign off.

In discussing the bid, a Member queries whether NRW would be able to save an area of green
space between communities in order to prevent development on the land. The Officer
highlighted that through the grant process, support could be offered to purchase the land, but
would need to be on the grounds of biodiversity, and within the geographical requirements of
the ENRAW grant.

Discussions took place around planning boundaries and green and brown field sites, as well as
the implications to the local biodiversity and the Caerphilly Local Development Plan, from which
the Officer agreed to feedback a number of comments to NRW.

Page 3



A Member raised a query around active travel and improving links for cycling. The Officer
explained that Active Travel is an area of interest in order to provide more active travel routes
that are safe between areas of public use.

Following consideration and discussion it was moved and seconded that the recommendation
be approved. By a show of hands, this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the progress updates provided to the PSB be noted and thematic areas
be considered for inclusion as part of the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward
Work Programme.

PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD’S CONSIDERATION OF THE WALES AUDIT OFFICE
REVIEW OF PUBLIC SERVICES BOARDS

The report informed the Partnership Scrutiny Committee of a recent report by the Wales Audit
Office (WAO) reviewing Public Services Boards (PSBs) in Wales (October 2019) and the
consideration of that report by the Caerphilly Public Services Board at its meeting of the 10th
December 2020.

The Scrutiny Committee noted that the WAO review was undertaken as a national study and
appliesto all 19 PSBs in Wales. The report to the PSB considered the points made by the WAO
and how they apply to the Caerphilly PSB. It made several recommendations for actions to be
taken to the ‘Recommendations for Improvement’ as they applied to the PSB. As a national
WAQO report, not all of the recommendations apply to the Caerphilly PSB. Those that do are
subject to suggested actions for improvement.

The PSB accepted all the recommendations at paragraph 9.1 of the report on the 10th
December 2020. These are currently being worked through by partnership officers.

The Scrutiny Committee noted that the way in which it scrutinises the PSBs performance has
been regarded as best practice by the Wales Audit Office.

The Scrutiny Committee thanked the Officer for the report and discussion ensued.

The Committee were pleased to note the acknowledgement of the WAO for the excellent
working relationship and scrutiny of the PSB and noted the 4 main recommendations.

Following consideration and discussion it was moved and seconded that the recommendation
be approved. By a show of hands, this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the contents of the report and the chosen actions to deal with the
national recommendations of the WAO be noted.

The meeting closed at 7:00p.m.

Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and
recorded in the minutes of the meeting held on 28th January 2021, they were signed by the
Chair.

CHAIR

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

R\
CAERPHILLY

OQUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
[ YNGOR BWRIDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 28TH JANUARY
2021

SUBJECT: PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK
PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To report the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Forward Work Programmes are essential to ensure that Scrutiny Committee agendas
reflect the strategic issues facing the Council and other priorities raised by Members,
the public or stakeholder.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That Members consider any changes and agree the final forward work programme
prior to publication.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To improve the operation of scrutiny.

5. THE REPORT

5.1 The Partnerships Scrutiny Committee forward work programme includes all reports
that were identified at the scrutiny committee meeting on Thursday 30™ January
2020. The work programme outlines the reports planned for the period January 2021
to July 2021.

5.2 The forward Work Programme is made up of reports identified by officers and
members. Members are asked to consider the work programme alongside the

Page 5



5.3

54

7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

cabinet work programme and suggest any changes before it is published on the
council website. Scrutiny committee will review this work programme at every
meeting going forward alongside report requests.

The Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme is attached at
Appendix 1.

Conclusion

The work programme is for consideration and amendment by the scrutiny committee
prior to publication on the council website.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions are necessary.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

The operation of scrutiny is required by the Local Government Act 2000. The Local
Government Wales Measure 2011 and subsequent Statutory Guidance include
requirements to publicise the work of scrutiny committees. The operation of scrutiny
committee forward work programmes was agreed following decisions by Council in
October 2013 and October 2015. Partnerships Scrutiny Committee are the local
authority committee with responsibility for scrutinising the work of the Caerphilly
Public Services Board.

Public Services Board Wellbeing Plan: The Caerphilly We Want 2018-2023.

Scrutiny Committee forward work programmes contributes towards and impacts upon
the Public Services Board Wellbeing Plan, The Caerphilly We Want 2018-2023, by
ensuring that the PSB is held to account.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the well-being goals and is consistent with the five ways if
working as defined within the sustainable development principle in that by ensuring
the scrutiny function is effective when reviewing services and policies and ensure is
considers the wellbeing goals.

The Forward Work Programmes contribute to the following Well-being Goals within
the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016 by ensuring there is an
effective scrutiny function and that council policies are scrutinised against the
following goals:

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language
A globally responsible Wales

Page 6



9. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising as a result of this report.

10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

10.1  There are no specific financial implications arising as a result of this report.

11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no specific personnel implications arising as a result of this report.

12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 There are no consultation responses that have not been included in this report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 The Local Government Act 2000, The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011.

Author: Mark Jacques, Scrutiny Officer jacqum@carphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Mark S. Williams, Interim Corporate Director of Communities
Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer
Lisa Lane, Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer,
Legal Services
Councillor James Pritchard, Chair Partnerships Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Gez Kirby, Vice Chair Partnerships Scrutiny Committee

Appendices:

Appendix 1  Partnerships Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



6 abed

Forward Work Programme - Partnerships Scrutiny Committee

Date [Title |[Key Issues

Author

Cabinet Member

28/01/21 17:30 Half Year Progress Update: To allow oversight and scrutiny of the activity of the PSB

To allow scrutiny to question Lead Officers and partnership staff
28/01/21 17:30 Best Start in Life involved in delivery

15/07/21 17:30 PSB Annual Performance Reporting To allow oversight and scrutiny of the activity of the PSB

I'0 allow scrutiny to question Lead Ottficers and partnership staft
involved in delivery
15/07/21 17:30 Safer Communities

Peters, Kath;

Mutch, Sarah;

Peters, Kath;

Peters, Kath;

Clir. Stenner, Eluned;

ClIr. Whiting, Ross;

Clir. Stenner, Eluned;

Clir. Stenner, Eluned;




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE- 28TH JANUARY
2021

SUBJECT: HALF YEAR PROGRESS UPDATE - THE CAERPHILLY WE
WANT WELL-BEING PLAN 2018-2023 (APRIL 2020 TO
SEPTEMBER 2020)

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To update Partnerships Scrutiny Committee on the half year performance updates
presented to the Caerphilly Public Services Board on the 3™ of November 2020.

1.2 The report also explains that the next cycle of well-being planning will commence in
2021. The precursor data assessment and analysis of local well-being is a 12 to 18
month process that will need to be completed in time to draft the next version of the
well-being plan during 2022 in readiness for the next iteration and cycle; 2023-2028.
A timeline is appended to this report.

1.3 The report also notifies members that a decision has been made by partners to form
a regional Gwent Public Services Board from September 2021 that will replace the
five current boards in the Gwent area.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 This report presents the performance reports examined by the Caerphilly Public
Services Board (PSB) at its meeting on the 3" of November 2020. The reports are
covering six-months progress on partnership activity across the ‘Caerphilly We Want
2018-2023’ well-being plan. Partnerships Scrutiny Committee did not meet in July
2020 due to the coronavirus public health crisis. The public health crisis also affected
the Caerphilly Public Services Board meetings, the Board did not meet in June 2020
and cancelled, at short notice, its planned meeting of the 7!" September 2020 due to
the local lockdown taking effect in the county borough area. The Public Services
Board next met on the 3" of November and received reports on six-months
partnership activity, instead of quarterly reports, at that time. The six-month
performance reports have previously been provided to Scrutiny Committee for their
consideration as to which areas they may wish to focus on. The six-month
performance reports are appended to this report.

Page 11



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

5.1

52

5.3

54

5.5

Due to the disrupted schedules of both Partnerships Scrutiny Committee, and the
Caerphilly Public Services Board, the next six-monthly update reports will be
provided to the July 2021 scrutiny meeting. These will cover the period October 2020
to March 2021.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That committee note the progress updates provided to the PSB and consider how it
would like to plan the scrutiny of thematic areas as part of its Forward Work
Programme.

That committee note that the lead in time for drafting a well-being plan for the next 5-
year cycle means that the next local assessment of well-being will begin this year.

That committee note the decision of partners to from a Gwent Public Services Board
from 2021.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To allow Partnerships Scrutiny Committee to discharge its duties under Section 35 of
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

THE REPORT

The performance of the PSB is included within the forward work programme of
Partnerships Scrutiny Committee. Committee have agreed to scrutinise performance
at each of its meetings.

This report includes the updates provided to the PSB on progress against the Actions
and Enablers in ‘The Caerphilly We Want 2018-2023’ well-being plan for the period
from April 2020 to September 2020, appended.

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee meets biannually, while the PSB meets quarterly.
Ordinarily committee would scrutinise the performance of the PSB by looking at
areas of its activity in rotation as they are examined by the PSB. For this meeting,
and for the July 2021 meeting of committee, six-months activity across all action
areas and enablers is being provided. This will bring the scheduling back into
alignment for the remaining years of the well-being plan.

It has previously been agreed that committee are circulated with performance reports
subsequent to each PSB meeting to inform questioning and allow members to decide
which officers from partner organisations they would like to attend scrutiny to answer
guestions. Reports for this meeting have been circulated with a request that
members considered which witnesses they wished to call by the 18" of January
2021.

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee has set its Forward Work Programme to consider
each of the areas of activity in the well-being plan thematically in more depth at each
of its meetings. Given the 5-year cycle of the well-being plan this means that each of
the ten areas will be scrutinised in depth at least once. To date committee have
received in depth items on:

Page 12



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

¢ Resilient Communities
e Good Health and Well-being
e Natural Environment

Committee will receive, at this evenings meeting, a report on:
e Apprenticeships and Volunteering
The remaining areas not yet examined thematically are:

Best Start in Life

Safer Communities

Assets

Procurement

Communications and Engagement

Committee may wish to consider which area it would like to examine at the July 2021
meeting.

The Public Services Board’s well-being plan is a five-year partnership plan defined in
statute. It must be produced within 12 months of a local government election, hence
the next iteration is due 12 months after the 2022 elections. The lead in time to
prepare the next iteration of the well-being plan is extensive. Members may recall the
extended period of community planning and engagement that took place over 2017
and 2018 to define the current well-being plan. Partners will be commencing the work
again over the course of 2021 and into 2022.

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee are a statutory consultee to the process and will be
engaged over the next 12 to 18 months. Update reports will be provided throughout
this period. Appended to this report is the planned timeline for members awareness.

To streamline planning over the wider Gwent area and allow for consistency of
delivery across the five constituent local authority geographies partners have
committed to forming a Gwent area PSB from September 2021. This will not affect
local activity and delivery as the Well-being of Future Generations Act defines that
planning still needs to take place for community areas and delivery activity will still be
at the locality level. The Gwent Well-being Plan will be informed by the local
assessment of well-being and will be applied locally within the Caerphilly county
borough area.

Conclusion
This report allows members to scrutinise the half yearly progress of the PSB against

the well-being plan, and further to select which in depth areas it may wish to
scrutinise as part of its Forward Work Programme.

ASSUMPTIONS

There are no assumptions made in this report.

Page 13



7. LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

7.1 The PSB has a statutory duty to prepare a local well-being plan and report on
progress, including the production of a statutory annual report. The Future
Generations Commissioner has stated that she wishes to see how PSB’s are
tracking progress based on outcomes and outputs and that it is important to
measure what matters not what can be counted.

7.2 Partnerships Scrutiny Committee are the local authority committee with responsibility
for scrutinising the work of the PSB.

8. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

8.1 This report contributes to the Well-being Goals set out in the Links to Strategy above.
It is consistent with the five ways of working as set out in the sustainable
development principle in the Act, since it allows Partnerships Scrutiny Committee to
consider how the actions of the Public Services Board are:

e Long Term — Balancing short-term needs with the needs to safeguard the
ability to also meet long-term needs

e Prevention - Acting to prevent problems occurring or getting worse to help
public bodies meet their objectives

¢ Integration — Considering how the well-being objectives may impact upon
each of the well-being goals, or on the objectives of other public bodies

e Collaboration — Acting in collaboration with any other person that could help
the board to meet its well-being objectives

¢ Involvement — Involving people with an interest in achieving the well-being
goals, and ensuring that those people reflect the diversity of the area which
the body serves.

9. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

9.1 This report is for information purposes only, so the Council’s full Equalities Impact
Assessment process does not need to be applied. The impetus of the legislation, in
respect of a ‘More Equal Wales’, does however support equalities issues and so the
work of the PSB considers equalities requirements throughout

10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report

11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no personnel implications in this report.
12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1  This report has been sent to all consultees listed below and all comments received
are reflected in this report.

Page 14



13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 Section 35 of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Author:

Consultees:

Kathryn Peters, Corporate Policy Manager, peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk

Councillor Philippa Marsden, Leader of the Council and Chair of the PSB
Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive

Councillor Jamie Pritchard, Chair of Partnerships Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Gez Kirby, Vice Chair of Partnerships Scrutiny Committee
Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director, Education and Corporate Services
Sue Richards, Head of Education Planning and Strategy

David Roberts, Principal Accountant

Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer (Equalities and Welsh Language)
Shaun Watkins, Principal HR Officer

Background Papers: None

Appendices:

Six-monthly performance reports to the Caerphilly Public Services Board 3™ November 2020

Enabler 2
Enabler 3
Enabler 4
Action Area 1
Action Area 2a
Action Area 2b
Action Area 3
Action Area 4a
Action Area 4b
Action Area 5

Communications and Engagement
Procurement

Assets NO REPORT PROVIDED
Best Start in Life

Volunteering

Apprenticeships

Good Health and Well-being

Safer Communities

Resilient Communities

Natural Environment

Well-being Plan 2023-2028 timeline

Page 15


mailto:peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Y Gaerffili A GAREM

R Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan Agenda ltem 08—E2

THE Caerphilly we waNT Six Monthly Performance Report Date: 7th September 2020

Performance measures where identifiable Is there a risk this will

Enabler: E2 Communications & Engagement
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives:

Caerphilly Public Services Board in striving towards achieving its vision and is
fundamental to the “Involvement” element of the sustainable development principle.
Positive Places — extensively in recent months
Contribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:

Effective communication and engagement is intrinsic to the development of a prosperous

not be achieved?

. Communications from March PSB meeting @Caerphilly No
Positive Change — PSB. 10 tweets related to the agenda in Welsh and
Positive Start — English, one thread for each. 24 retweets, 43 likes. Total
Positive People — Effective communication and engagement is crucial in supporting the Tweet impressions (no of times seen) 11,300. Total Tweet

engagements (liked/shared/clicked through) 90. Interaction
down from previous meeting as this was a week before
lockdown. @Caerphilly PSB has not been used

PSB website not yet able to record number of users. No
Website provider is being re-commissioned by CCBC.

Wales, a resilient Wales, a healthier Wales, a more equal Wales, a Wales of cohesive New contract should allow this.
Tgmmunities, a Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language, and a globally - - -
ible Wal #CaerphillyWeWant has not been used extensively. The Possibly
&SPO“S' e Vvales request is made for all partners to use it
D
= .
Eyvidence

Review and Update tasks

Chris Latham from Gwent Police is attending todays meeting to manage the social media on behalf of the PSB.

Identify, Map and Develop communication and engagement opportunities

The Communications and Engagement Teams from the PSB member organisations have continued to work to raise the profile of the PSB’s activity. Unfortunately it
has not been possible to run the annual ‘Caerphilly We Want’ event with partners and community groups this year due to the COVID situation.

The Communications and Engagement Group have not met in person since October 2019 — the meeting scheduled for March 2020 was cancelled as many of those
involved were diverted to COVID advice and awareness activity for communities, this has been done in partnership with a lot of joint messaging from Caerphilly CBC
and the Integrated Well-being Networks run by Public Health Wales to help communities be resilient to the challenges COVID has brought.

The annual report has been complete and will be presented at todays meeting. The video is structured around the 4 Positives and the Sway document is structured
around the Action areas as last year.

Prior to COVID, PSB meetings were opened to the public with an offer for members of the public to attend and ask questions of the PSB in person, S W

or in writing. This is promoted via the PSB’s website and via social media messaging. S(ﬂ;(_‘j X ‘(

Guidance on using the PSBs social media identity has now been finalised. The document is available alongside this report.



http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjJ0te3n6LXAhWKJVAKHUJ5B6EQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.chris-cancercommunity.com%2Fthe-impact-of-sharing-cancer-experiences%2F&psig=AOvVaw0eRIrsB8u5grmy4rhK87fr&u

R Key Tasks Year 1-2

Progress Years 2-3

A Develop a meaningful long-term engagement and
communications strategy

Engagement Strategy in place
Branding Guidelines in place

Social media guidelines in place—attached to this report

Identify, Map and Develop communication and
engagement opportunities

3T abed

Communications and engagement forward work plans are shared at
each meeting to consider where collaboration can add value. Quarterly
updates are shared by partners.

Throughout Covid, there has been a lot of joint messaging from
Caerphilly CBC and the Integrated Well-being Networks run by Public
Health Wales to help communities be resilient to the challenges COVID
has brought.

Jointly communicate the positive messages about the
C county borough

. Progress is slow. The role responsibility is shared by all partners

. A renewed request to be made for communications officers to use
the PSB branding where possible.

. Access to the twitter account has been given to Policy Support
Officers to generate more PSB twitter traffic.

Guidance sought from the Public Services Board

The @CaerphillyPSB ttwitter account has been used very little since the last PSB meeting in March due to Covid. We would request that all
PSB members once again begin to use #CaerphillyWeWant for all work that is within their champion area. Tagging in the personal and
organisational accounts to tweets from the last PSB meeting had generated more traffic.

Offer needed on a communications and engagement officer to attend the December meeting of the PSB - if possible from an organisation that
has not previously taken up this role within the rota. CCBC, Gwent Police and SWFRS have so far covered these meetings.




Caerphilly Public Services Board

Using the Public Service
Board identity and
social media

S Y Gaerffili A GAREM
S THE Caerphilly we wanT

Page 19




Contents

e Introduction ... 02
- Appropriate use of the PSB identity ... 03
- When should the PSB identity be used? .......... 04

- Using social media to promote
the workof the PSB ... . 06

- Promoting the PSB via
local partneraccounts ... . 08

. Creating and managing
social media content ... . 09

3 Y Gaerffili A GAREM
S THE Caerphilly we wANT Page 20




Introduction

Effective communication and engagement
is crucial in supporting the Caerphilly
Public Services Board in striving towards
achieving its vision and is fundamental

to the‘Involvement’ element of the
sustainable development principle.

The following outcomes have been
identified within the Delivery Plan for
Communications and Engagement:

That residents and stakeholders feel
involved and informed and feel their
views have been heard and reflected
where possible. (E2.1 Outcome 1).

That residents and stakeholders are
aware of the PSB and its activities (E2.1
Outcome 2).

Consistent and regular positive
communications are shared by the PSB
partners (E2.2 Outcome 1).

This guidance document is intended to
be used alongside the Caerphilly Public
Services Board Brand guidelines and logo
pack to support the delivery of the above
outcomes. It provides a reference tool for
employees across all partner bodies of the
Caerphilly Public Services Board on:

« The appropriate use of the Caerphilly
Public Services Board identity in
promoting collaborative work/projects.

«  Promoting collaborative work through
social media and

+ Creating and managing social media
content.




Appropriate use of
the PSB identity

To ensure that residents and stakeholders Other invited members of the PSB are:
are aware of the PSB and its activities,

consistent, regular and positive messages « Gwent Association of Voluntary
showcasing collaboration should be shared Organisations (GAVO).

by PSB partners. . Gwent Police.

» National Probation Service.
The four statutory members of the

Caerphilly Public Services Board
responsible for carrying out their wellbeing
duties under the Well-being Act are:

. Police and Crime Commissioner for
Gwent.

« Public Health Wales.

«  Wales Community Rehabilitation

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board. Company.
- Caerphilly County Borough Council. - Welsh Ministers.
Natural Resources Wales and «  Town and Community Councils.

« South Wales Fire and Rescue Service.

Bwrdd lechyd ‘ Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru

Aneurin Bevan
Health Board Natural Resources Wales

A
LAEREHILLY

L=
LYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL Firm ﬂﬂd Rodcun Sarvicn

CAERFFILY
> 4




When should the PSB
identity be used?

Communications should focus on activities
that have tangible outcomes i.e. things that
are actually making a difference to local
residents.

Activities that are considered suitable

for promotion as PSB activities/projects
include any collaborative activities that
make a direct contribution to the outcomes
of the Action Areas outlined within the
Well-being Plan namely:

Best start in life.
Volunteering.
Apprenticeships.

Good health and Well-being.
Safer communities.

Resilient communities.

e ™ 0o o N T

Protect and enhance the local natural
environment.

However, there needs to be flexibility in our
approach relating to when and how to use
the PSB identity.

Single member organisations may still wish
to use the PSB identity for collaborative
work they have initiated, or been involved
in, that is not explicitly set out in the
Well-being Plan as this would still be
collaborative activity by PSB member
organisations.

Any collaborative work between two or
more partners should be considered for
promotion using the PSB identity.

It is recognised that

+ Cross-border organisations cannot
always make use of the identity if the
message relates to local work.

+ Individual members will still wish
to promote activities for their own
organisational purposes and so the
PSB identity should not supersede
individual organisational identity.

https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/content/action-area-delivery-plans



The Brand guidelines provide a corporate
identity and style guide for the Caerphilly
Public Services Board and help develop a
consistent, clear and professional identity
for the board. The brand guidelines

also outline appropriate use of joint
branding where the priorities of partner
organisations overlap with that of the PSB.

An agreed form of words has been
developed for use to explain the aims and
purpose of the Caerphilly Public Services
in at the end of any partnership media
content/releases:

The Caerphilly Public Services Board
brings together a number of public
bodies to work to improve the economic,
social, environmental and cultural
wellbeing of Caerphilly county borough.

Y Gaerffili A GAREM
THE Caerphilly we wANT

s Y Gaerffili A GAREM
S THE Caerphilly we waNT

Page 24

How should the PSB
identity be used

The statutory organisations, Caerphilly
County Borough Council, Aneurin
Bevan University Health Board, South
Wales Fire and Rescue Service and
Natural Resources Wales are joined by
a number of other organisations on the
Public Services Board, including GAVO,
Gwent Police, Public Health Wales and a
number of others.

They are responsible, under the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales)
Act for overseeing the delivery of the
local Well-being Plan for the area ‘The
Caerphilly We Want 2018-2023.

For more information on the work of the
Caerphilly Public Services Board, please
visit https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/
publicservicesboard

s Y Gaerffili A GAREM
S THE Caerphilly we want




Using social media to promote
the work of the PSB

Responsibility for generating and
disseminating shared messages about
collaborative working is shared across
all partners with the lead for each

In addition to this guidance from the

PSB, any officer using social media for the
purpose of promoting the PSB should also
ensure that they are in compliance with

Christina Harrhy

the social media policies and acceptable action area.
use guidance outlined by their respective
partner organisation. Users must also
adhere to the terms and conditions of the
individual platform at all times when using
social media.
Action Area Heads/Policy Officers
Topic PSB Champion Lead Officer(s) Policy Support
Best start in life Public Health Wales: Sarah Mutch, Sian Wolfe-Williams,
Mererid Bowley — CCBC CCBC
Deputy Director
a) Volunteering Gwent Association of Steven Tiley, Alison Palmer,
Voluntary Organisations: | GAVO GAVO/ CCBC
Martin Featherstone
b) Apprenticeships Caerphilly County Tina McMahon, Vicki Doyle,
Borough Council: CCBC CCBC

Good health and

wellbeing

Aneurin Bevan University
Health Board:
Nick Wood

Ali Gough,
ABUHB

Sian Wolfe-Williams,
CCBC

a) Safer communities

Gwent Police:

T/Chief Inspector

Natalie Kenny,

Chief Constable Amanda Thomas CCBC
Pam Kelly
b) Resilient communities | Caerphilly County Rhian Kyte, Paul Cooke,
Borough Council: CCBC CCBC
Christina Harrhy
Protect and enhance the Natural Resources Wales: Donna Littlechild, Paul Cooke,
local natural environment | Steve Morgan NRW CCBC




Lead organisations may choose to
disseminate messages via their own social
media channels but to ensure a

consistent message and promotion of the
PSB, all social media messages relating

to the PSB should be bilingual (both
languages can be included in one message
or sent separately for longer messages) and
make use of the following hashtags:
#caerphillywewant (English)
#ygaerffiliagarem (Welsh)

The PSB Twitter account @CaerphillyPSB

is administered day-to-day by Caerphilly
County Borough Council, however partner
organisations will be afforded access to
administrate the page as required, and in
line with their own organisation’s social
media policies.

Caerphilly PSB

@CaerphillyPSB

Day-to-day, requests for messages to be
sent from the PSB should be directed to
Liz Sharma sharme@Caerphilly.gov.uk
Kathryn Peters peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk

Whilst the PSB does not maintain a
Facebook account, the use of appropriate
local social media accounts of the key
PSB partner organisations and other
invited public bodies are encouraged to
promote relevant messages.

When a pertinent message is generated by
the PSB Twitter account @caerphillypsb, a
request will be sent to all Communications
and Engagement Group members
requesting that they retweet the

message and also share from individual
organisations Facebook accounts.

The latest news and information from Caerphilly Public Services Board - Y newyddion
a gwybodaeth ddiweddaraf oddi wrth Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili,

@ Caerphilly, Wales &’ your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservices...

[ Joined June 2017




Promoting the PSB via
ocal partner accounts

Gwent Police
The local Twitter account for Gwent Police
Officers within the Caerphilly Borough is:

@GPCaerphilly

Caerphilly County Borough Council
For Caerphilly County Borough Council
the following account is managed the
Communications team:

@caerphillycbc

(c]:\"/o]
@GAVOHQ
(this is also the Facebook handle) p

2

@GVolunteering

foluntary Qrganisations.

For Communities, With Commurities.




Creating and managing
social media content

EQUALITIES AND WELSH LANGUAGE
All communication and engagement
activity from the Public Services Board
twitter account will comply with

the requirements of statutory duties
under equalities and Welsh language
legislation. The Caerphilly Public Services
Board is committed to representing the
needs and aspirations of all sections of
the community, and all communications
output must reflect this.

Messages generated by the PSB must
be fully bilingual.

If retweeting others’ posts, ensure that
both the English and Welsh versions are
shared if available.

If an individual contacts you in Welsh,
you must reply in Welsh.

Whilst every effort will be made by partner
organisations to tweet bilingually, those
not covered by WelshLanguage legislation
should follow their own policies on this
matter.

CREATING CONTENT

As noted earlier, the social media policies
and guidance from partner organisations
must be adhered to. Some key points to
consider when creating content are given
below:

« Content published needs to be timely
and relevant to your audience. In
order to maintain an engaging and
far reaching social media presence
accounts should be updated on
a regular basis. You should aim to
publish a variety of content such as
photographs, infographics, polls and
videos.

«  Your content should have a professional
tone with correct spelling and
grammar. Avoid the use of slang or ‘text
speak’and use emoji’s sparingly.

« Do not post anything which could
bring the PSB into disrepute.

« Ensure you protect the personal privacy
of yourself, colleagues and members
of the public. Do not post personal
information in public, such as email
addresses, private addresses or phone
numbers.

«  Where possible use a generic
department email inbox and phone
number.

+ Avoid posting identical content in
close proximity. As there are multiple
administrators, please check that
messages have not been tweeted/
retweeted by colleagues.



Creating and managing
social media content

« Do not promote any third party
commercial / political interests in your
posts.

When posting images, you must ensure
you have the right to do so. Do not just
take images from the internet without
permission.

INTERACTING WITH YOUR AUDIENCE

& DEALING WITH COMPLAINTS

«  You are able to like / favourite positive
comments made on your social
media sites as well as commenting on
conversations between other users. It
is recommended to check the source
account before sharing.

+  You should acknowledge all genuine
questions or interactions in a timely
manner, ideally on the day they are
received.

- Where a response will require
research or information from a
member of staff which may take
time, it is important to acknowledge
the comment and let the user know
you will reply to them when the
information is available.

- When responding to public posts,
remember that all members of the
public are able to view the response,
including other staff, local councillors
and members of the press.

- |If acomment is of a sensitive nature,
you can take the conversation out of
the public domain and to a private
channel (direct message, phone call).
It is important to acknowledge that
you are dealing with the issue on the
original post.

10

It is not possible to avoid negative
comments and criticisms. When
possible acknowledge a complaint

in the public domain and let the user
know you have taken their feedback on
board. If you require more information,
or the complaint is of a sensitive nature,
you can deal with the complaint
through a private channel.

On occasions you may feel you need to
delete a comment made by a member
of the public. You are able to do this if
the comment is irrelevant, offensive,
misleading, intended to deceive,
threatening, abusive, obscene or
promoting illegal activity.

Personal information disclosed
through social media channels should
be treated in the same way as that
received in any other format.

When using photographs of individuals
it is important to ensure you have their
permission, and that the individuals are
aware that the photograph will be used
on social media.

The PSB must always be politically
neutral in its communications.
Therefore, please do not use social
media channels to promote party
political messages or other content.
This is a particularly sensitive issue in
the run-up to any election.



S v Gaerffili A GAREM
S THE Caerphilly we wanT

Page 30




Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan Agenda Item 08—E3

( ) VeeCaarotiy Six Monthly Perf Report
| ) THE Caerphilly e WANT ix Mon erformance Repo
A Py y P 7thSeptember 2020
. . Performance measures where identifiable Is there a risk this
Action Area: E3 Procurement will ot be
achieved?

Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives:
This Action Area will make significant contributions to the Positive Change Objec- Record the number of contracts awarded by taking into
tive. A shared commitment to improving the way we work together to develop a
modern, flexible and innovative approach to procurement and commissioning.

account sustainability strategies and objectives.

Record the number of suppliers signed up to the Welsh
Government Code of Practice — Ethical Employment in
Supply Chains.

The proposed work also has the potential to support and contribute to other Action
Areas, and links are being made to these Groups. There is particular synergies with
the

Apprenticeships, Asset Management and Resilient Communities Groups. Record the number of contracts that include community

benefits and/or social value clauses.

Contribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:
The work will make contributions towards a Prosperous, Resilient, Healthier, Cohe- Qualitative measures
-st'ye and a Globally Responsible Wales.

S

Bvidence
ring the response to the Covid-19 pandemic, no further group meetings have been possible.

Lead Officer actively supporting a collaborative response to the Covid-19 pandemic by participating in daily TEAMS calls with representatives of Welsh Government, WLGA,
NHS and Social Care representatives (as and when necessary) in relation to Supply Management. The main commodity area discussed during the daily calls was the
supply and distribution of PPE with the objective of ensuring a co-ordinated and collective response to this crucial area of supply across Wales. Other standing items were
also included on the daily agenda and information was disseminated accordingly via the WLGA network and other avenues on a daily basis. Procurement reform and
support for recovery and foundational economy now being considered as part of ongoing twice weekly TEAMS calls.

Lead Officer participating in the Community Wealth Building through Progressive Procurement Project via the Gwent Cluster. The Project is being funded by Welsh
Government, and is being led by The Centre for Local Economic Strategies (CLES). The Gwent Cluster includes Blaenau Gwent, Caerphilly, Monmouthshire, Newport and
Torfaen together with representatives of the anchor institutes across the Gwent Cluster. Dates for the initial ’kick off meeting was circulated for agreement at the time of the
drafting of this report. Caerphilly CBC, Head of Customer and Digital Services, chair of a panel on behalf of Welsh Government in relation to the foundational economy
challenge fund and those specifically involving procurement.

National Themes Outcomes and Measures Framework for Wales (NT for Wales). Work on developing NT for Wales has actively continued during Covid-19 via Social Value
Portal (SVP) on behalf of Welsh Local Government Association supported by the National Social Value Taskforce Wales (NSVT Wales). The NSVT Wales is a stakeholder
forum comprising of public sector bodies and entities including Welsh Government (Community Benefits Team), The Office of The Future Generations Officer, Transport for
Wales as well as a number of Councils including Caerphilly CBC and housing associations. SVP has been formally adopted within Caerphilly and it is anticipated the NT for
o Wales which are predicated on the 7 Well-being Goals will be agreed and implemented at a national level at the later part of 2020. Lead Officer continues in
é@?fﬁ _ his role of vice chair of the WLGA Heads of Procurement Group and is undertaking work at a National and South East Wales level in relation to the Future of
5{0@ b { Local Government Collaborative Procurement in Wales, this work will compliment the work of PSBs across Wales.
\



http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjJ0te3n6LXAhWKJVAKHUJ5B6EQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.chris-cancercommunity.com%2Fthe-impact-of-sharing-cancer-experiences%2F&psig=AOvVaw0eRIrsB8u5grmy4rhK87fr&u

Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

Collaboration on spend and produce a sourcing plan (on a Gwent
footprint to be aligned with Welsh Government’s
national approach once finalised). This will include the

This is a short/medium term task (2-3 years). Task being progressed at a national
and regional level via WLGA and the Community Wealth Building through
Progressive Procurement Project via the Gwent Cluster (CLES). The use of

A development and engagement with the third sector on Atamis Spend Data can be replicated with PSB partnering organisations and
possible opportunities. associated anchor institutions.
Adoption of Welsh Government’s Code of Practice (‘CoP’) -Ethical |Organisations are actively adopting/ signing up to the CoP and
Employment in Supply Chains. developing action plans. This information is available via TISC —
https://tiscreport.org
B
Caerphilly Statement via: https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Strategies,-
plans-and-policies/Procurement-strategies-and-plans/Modern-Slavery-Statement
Apply Community Benefits and/or Social Value Clauses in all Actively involved with the creation of the National Themes Outcomes and
Contracts (where applicable). Develop appropriate guidance and |[Measures (TOMs) Framework for Wales (NT for Wales). TOMs adopted within
;DU effective mechanism for ‘buyers and suppliers’ on the Caerphilly CBC’s Programme for Procurement 2018-2023 and via the Social
L% identification and recording of social, economic and regeneration |Value Portal which was implemented in June 2020 within Caerphilly CBC.
benefits.
w Links to the Apprenticeships Group to ensure clauses covering
NC Themes, Outcomes and Measures (TOMs) to be specifically apprenticeship opportunities, targeted, recruitment and training are
designed to help organisations measure and maximise the Social |[included and subsequently monitored within appropriate Contracts. This will
Value they create through the delivery of their services across the |hopefully highlight opportunities, increase numbers and raise
7 Well-being Goals and importantly they will allow organisations to |Awareness.
report value created as a financial contribution to society.
Attending various workshops, events and seminars in relation to the Foundational
Economy and Community Wealth agenda.
Development of Local Supply Chains. Including a ‘Passport to This is a medium to long term task (2-5 years) depending on individual
Trade’ methodology. Streamline and standardise on organisations technical capability. This will also be linked to the National
D processes and procedures, use of technology by taking into approach to Procurement (as referenced in A above under progress) Caerphilly

account the local, regional and national digital agenda.

CBC continue to implement the 'Passport to Trade’ methodology and will be able
to pass on knowledge and experiences to our partners.

Guidance required from the PSB:



https://tiscreport.org
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Strategies,-plans-and-policies/Procurement-strategies-and-plans/Modern-Slavery-Statement
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Strategies,-plans-and-policies/Procurement-strategies-and-plans/Modern-Slavery-Statement

: Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan _
Y Gaerfhili AGAREM . Agenda Item 08— AA1
THE Caerphilly we wANT Six Monthly Performance Report

Date: 7th Sept 2020

Action Area: AA1: Best start in life Performance measures where identifiable Is there a risk this will
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives: not be achieved?
Positive Change—embedding prevention into all that we do Training outcomes : improved understanding of early No

Positive Start—providing the Best start in life for current and future generations intervention + confidence in signposting

Positive People—securing the best outcomes for current and future generations Educational Attainment outcomes of children at age No

Positive Places— supporting more resilient communities, prosperous economies| |3, 11 + 16 + NEETS (Children First areas)

and stronger societies by reducing inequalities. Reduction in public health outcomes measured in In development

ACEs report
Contribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:

Quantifiable measures

§prosperous Wales, A resilient Wales, A healthier Wales, A more equal Wales, A| [ Evaluation of Early Years Integration Pilot(s) No
ales of cohesive communities, A wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh

gnguage, A globally responsible Wales.

LoD

\NJ

Evidence

The last 16 months have been both challenging and rewarding. During 2019 we made significant progress, however, in 2020 our focus

changed to deal with the Coronavirus Pandemic and now it is returning to re-energise the progress made last year and incorporate the lessons
learnt during the crisis period.

This recent fast paced and exhausting period has created many positive opportunities. We have successfully redesigned and delivered our ser-
vices in a very short amount of time and significantly developed our IT and virtual connections. What has been achieved is outstanding. Our
collaborative team working has enhanced beyond, what were previously, blockages in the system. Communication amongst

staff teams and families has strengthened, and communities have pulled together to form strong bonds and support networks

that did not previously exist and we want to support all of this to continue.

The test now is to find a way forward that is right for future generations within whatever becomes the new normal. We need to learn from the
ot past 16 months and harness both successes and failures to inform system change. To ensure our service delivery is focused on
,WYC 7 the needs of the family and child, and not stopped by traditional organisational or professional structures.

Sty §



http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjJ0te3n6LXAhWKJVAKHUJ5B6EQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.chris-cancercommunity.com%2Fthe-impact-of-sharing-cancer-experiences%2F&psig=AOvVaw0eRIrsB8u5grmy4rhK87fr&u

Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

Develop the Best Start in Life
Action Area

This Action Area will be reviewed over the next few months to reflect stakeholder feedback, progress and

recovery from COVID-19.

ve,00ed

Develop a Whole Systems
Approach—Early Years
Transformation Pathfinder
programme (0-7)

Senior leadership, managers and front line staff have started a journey that challenges assumptions,
identifies what matters to families and respects innovation and integration. In the autumn, (the impact of
Covid-19 delayed the original planned start from March) we will be running pilot teams across the region
in communities identified of high need, where all staff work to the same principles and values. These
have been developed using the Vanguard Systems Thinking method and will focus service delivery on
‘What Matters’ to the family / child bringing Flying Start, Families First, Supporting People, core services
and wider partners together in integrated delivery through a place based focus. We will address the
holistic needs of the family / child ensuring individuals have local accessible support when they need it.

The learning prior to implementation of the pilot has been extended through the recent pandemic as
teams found new ways to reach families, enhancing the support offer available as we move to
implementation of the pilot. This included virtual groups, social media daily activities and updates,
individual contacts by phone, WhatsApp or Attend Anywhere, online parenting programmes, doorstep
drops and contacts, development of clean rooms in shared partner buildings to enable 1-1 appointments
especially for worried parents of new babies.

Coordinate First 1000 Days
Initiative

The F1000D approach has widened to the Whole System Approach 0-7 years.




Reduce the impact of ACEs

All staff within the local Early Years system, both public sector and private settings have been
trained on Adverse Childhood Experiences (link to ACE Aware Wales website). This knowledge has
been interwoven into the Vanguard process as well as informing the new model of delivery which
strongly focuses on community support and early intervention.

Coordinate Children First pilot
zones

GE abed

Since The Future Generations Commissioner, Sophie Howe, visited Lansbury Park last year, the
community group

‘Bridging Together — for a brighter future’ have gone from strength to strength.. They held 2 hugely
successful Christmas Parties with over 50 children and their parents — some parents said they could
never afford to take their children to see

Santa, so this was amazing. They developed skills such as organising a large event, handling
money and bookings, budgeting, decorating, and being creative and improving self-esteem. At
Easter so that the community didn’t miss out due to CV-19 they organised one of their group to
dress as the Easter bunny and give out socially distanced chocolate eggs with the local police team.

Funding has been granted to the Parent Network for a Community Co-ordinator and receptionist to
support them to redesign and take on the duties of welcoming the community into the Integrated
Children’s Centre. The work placement receptionist role has now been extended as a post to be
reviewed in March 2021. Together the redesign has replaced the furniture, made new usable space
for play and undertakes all duties including engaging with parents and children and organising
bookings for the rooms. The ICC is now a community hub with the community running groups and
free Wi-Fi available for informal learning . The feeling in the centre is very different now. Parents are
talking to each other to develop what they need in the centre or the area. Groups are running in
Maths, English, parenting, playwork, craft, speech and drama which are well attended and having
positive impacts

Petra Publishing (part of the Parent Network) has written 4 books with parents, carers, the police
and Heads 4 Arts. during lockdown. What an achievement. More info next time.

Guidance sought from the Public Services Board




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



(V . \\ Y Gaerffili A GAREM Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan

THE Caerphilly we wANT

Six Monthly Performance Report

AGENDA ITEM No. 08—AA2a

7th September 2020

Action Area: (AA2A Volunteering)
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives:

Positive Change— developing a recognition of value and benefit of volunteering for well
-being and encouraging involvement in the enablers

Positive Start— embedding and supporting volunteering with children and families to
develop citizenship

Positive People—providing opportunities to develop a culture of sharing skills,
supporting each other and promoting active citizenship

Positive Places— supporting resilient and cohesive communities by bringing people
@ether for community action

‘8ontribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:

Performance measures where identifiable

Is there a risk this will not
be achieved?

Number of PSB partner volunteering
opportunities promoted and filled

Requires PSB members to
identify opportunities to
promote

PSB staff take-up of volunteering opportunities

Requires corporate
volunteering policies to be in
place

Number of volunteers moving into
apprenticeships, employment

Requires investigation into
systems and processes

Qualitative measures

Volunteering journey case studies

éﬁb@f& ,’ flooding issues experienced in January and February and Covid 19.

Story £

w

~

Evidence

o GAVO and partners led a workshop at the outset of the year to review and update the Well Being Plan delivery actions. From the workshop, specific activities to meet
the wellbeing agenda goals were updated and the delivery plan was adjusted with a view to feed back to partners in a further workshop in March / April. This has
been postponed due to the Covid 19 pandemic.

o Internal conversations have progressed in producing a Volunteer charter to be signed off by PSB partners. The Volunteer charter outlines the requirements and
required practice in the support of the Volunteer action area and the commitment of PSB partners in Corporate Social Responsibility. The work that would have been
covered within the charter has been put into place with many partners due to their Corporate Social Responsibility support during the Covid 19 pandemic.

o GAVO has also administered within Caerphilly the Voluntary Sector Emergency Fund with a value of £25,000 and is currently in the process of funding a further
£24,500 of Comic Relief Grant to support Voluntary Sector Organisations and in particular, the Volunteering effort.

. GAVO has evidenced working with a number of Public Service Partners and the Third Sector in its recruitment of Volunteers, supporting the creation of Third Sector

Organisations through Governance support, in order for Organisations and groups to be prepared to deal with the recent influx of Volunteers linked to the



http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjJ0te3n6LXAhWKJVAKHUJ5B6EQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.chris-cancercommunity.com%2Fthe-impact-of-sharing-cancer-experiences%2F&psig=AOvVaw0eRIrsB8u5grmy4rhK87fr&u

Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

¢ abed

Develop a coordinated approach to volunteering to enable all PSB
partners to promote volunteering for well-being effectively

GAVO has supported a number of new and old Third Sector Organisations and our
PSB Partners with the Volunteering Wales platform. The platform is used to promote
and manage Volunteers and has been a vital part of the recent increase in Volunteers
and data tracking for Welsh Government. This system will continue to be the central
location for Volunteering Opportunities.

GAVO has supported PSB Partners and Third Sector Organisations in policy and
practice support. Many new contacts have been made but progressing forward,
GAVO will continue to utilise technology to support organisations.

During the recent pandemic, advice and support in the recruitment of volunteers has
been paramount and has helped recruit and manage the Volunteers across
Caerphilly. This has helped new groups form to provide vital services for residents.

Volunteers Week was carried out in June with the celebration being carried out via
Social Media. It was successful in promotion, celebration and expressing thanks for
Volunteering. PSB partners provided videos, shared through online platforms.

Corporate social responsibility to enable staff of PSB organisations
to volunteer.

Covid 19 has seen am increased level of Corporate Social Responsibility from staff of
PSB Partners and the Private Sector. Support has been given to manage this
demand, promote opportunities and look at ways of continuing the Volunteering
movement

With the flooding issues that Caerphilly experienced in January and February, many
organisations and partners were supported to find Volunteer opportunities to support
victims.

The Volunteering Wales platform was presented to the Leads Group during Quarter 3
of 19/20 and this system has now played a pivotal role in managing and advertising
Volunteer opportunities across Caerphilly. GAVO has supported many of these with
its use.

Caerphilly Local Authority is to run a buddy scheme and a new Volunteer Co-
Ordinator role, which is a partnership opportunity between the Local Authority and
GAVO, will be appointed to help oversee this and Volunteering opportunities for the
Local authority and wider networks.




R Key Tasks

Progress

Recognise and utilise volunteering as a first step to the employment
market.

Due to the Covid pandemic and Flood issues, the influx in Volunteers has helped with
individuals being able to use Volunteering to boost CV’s. Moving forward, the links
between the Volunteering Co-Ordinator, Regeneration and programmes such as
Communities 4 Work can help highlight this for residents looking for employment.

With the expected loss of jobs, linked to the previous point, the opportunities available
and experiences gained in Volunteering can help with finding new employment.

Provide volunteering opportunities that are appropriate for all ages
and sectors of the community.

6< abed

As outlined in previous points, the promotion and use of Volunteering Wales has been
vital in the task of providing volunteering opportunities that are appropriate to our
communities. Continued promotion of the site and evolving new opportunities
developed over the coming months will also require similar use and demand of the
system.

Since Covid 19 especially, various groups have been created to support the
volunteering effort with particular success stories being -Gwent Prescription Riders
(dealing with Prescription deliveries across Gwent and linking with pharmacies), Risca
Covid 19 Group (supporting shielded Risca residents) and the BMMR group
(Churches of Bedwas, Machen, Michalestone y Fedw And Rudry) supporting people
in that area including Graig-y-Rhacca.

With shielding being an issue for older and more vulnerable people who are often the
mainstay of local voluntary organisations, younger people have become a large part
of the Covid 19 response, particularly those who have been on furlough. GAVO has
seen an increase in young people becoming more involved in the Volunteering effort.
GAVO is continuing its support of young people and with the longer term effects of
Covid 19 on communities will be looking to continue to engage to see where they can
be further involved.

Guidance sought from the Public Services Board:




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Y Gaerffili AGAREM
THE Caerphilly we waNT

Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan
Six Monthly Performance Report

Agenda Item 03—AA2b

Date: September 2020

Action Area: AA2b Apprenticeships
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives:
This Action Area will make significant contributions to the Positive People well-being objective.

The proposed work also has the potential to support and contribute to all of the other Action Areas,
and links are being made to these other groups. There is particular synergy with the Volunteering

Action Area, and the Lead for this Action Area is a member of the Apprenticeships Delivery Group,
as is the Lead for the Procurement Enabler.

Contribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:

The proposed work will make a significant contribution to the Prosperous Well-being Goal. It will also
contribute to the More Equal and Cohesive Communities Goals.

Performance measures where identifiable

Is there a risk this

Evidence

ACaerphilly Gateway to Employment Model has been designed, to respond to both the Council’s

erging workforce development plans and the CCR sectoral analysis, the aim being to create a

nge of training, apprenticeship and employment opportunities that satisfy the needs of industry,
jgmmerce and the Public Sector. The proposal was endorsed by Cabinet in January

We had planned for the “Caerphilly Academy — Gateway to Employment” to launch in April 2020,
however this has now been delayed due to the covid-19 pandemic. Given current strains upon the
labour market, as well as the numerous restrictions placed upon normal working practices as a result
of the pandemic, there is understandably a reduced appetite for hosting additional placements at
present; and indeed our partners have confirmed that this is reflective of the wider labour market
situation. As a team we have maintained relationships with senior managers and continued planning
(for example by preparing for the recruitment of relevant supporting roles) so that we are in a position
to react promptly as opportunities become available.

The onset of the pandemic towards the latter part of the financial year has of course presented
unprecedented challenges in terms of the economy, with significant implications in terms of
employment support. We are anticipating a significant spike in redundancies in the coming year,
alongside additional challenges such as a shortage of opportunities and an increase in the personal
barriers faced by people due to the ongoing impacts of the pandemic. In response to this, we are
continuing to work closely with local employers and with partners including Welsh Government and
Department of Work and Pensions. In addition to this, we are also working closely with the Council’s
BERT team to develop a multi-agency redundancy response group to respond to large scale
redundancies as and when they happen.

will not be
achieved?
Aim to reduce the impact of poverty by supporting Yes
people into better employment prospects.
Support schools to help those who do not wish to follow No
a traditional attainment pathway to access alternative
provision.
Provide an all age, all level apprenticeship programme No
for residents of the county borough, and ensure that we
raise awareness of the opportunities available within our
communities.
Align communication pathways and approaches to No
promote apprenticeship opportunities to the new
approach being developed by WG i.e. the replacement
for the Apprenticeship Matching Service.
Ensure that the local delivery of work programmes No
aligns and maximises opportunities from the Caerphilly
PSB apprenticeship programme.
Maximise the links and develop appropriate pathways to No

the apprenticeship opportunities available via the Cardiff
Capital Region City Deal.

Qualitative measures

Increase the number of residents engaged in
apprenticeships, traineeships and work placements.

Increase the number of local businesses offering
opportunities for apprenticeships, traineeships and work
placements.

Increase the number of apprenticeships, work
placements and employment opportunities provided by
Caerphilly Council.

Increase the number of people engaged in employment
or voluntary work under the Employment Support
Programmes.




Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

C abed

Employment, Education
and Training

The Cardiff Capital Region Skills Partnership Employment and Skills Partnership Plan 2019 — 2022 has
identified 7 key sectors, each of which has a cluster group of business, education, training providers and
Welsh Government to ensure that training provision and facilities meet current and future needs of business
and learners. To understand skills gaps and shortages particular to those industries:

Advanced Materials and Manufacturing;
Compound Semi-Conductors

Construction;

Creative;

Digital and Enabling Technologies

Human Foundational Economy;

Education, Health, Social Care and Childcare
Human Foundational Economy;

Hospitality, Retail and Tourism

To compliment this a series of local sector event have been planned to identify specific needs for the Local
Economy. The first of these for the Care Sector was held on 27th November, which was attended by over 25
businesses.

Discussions in relation to a shared apprenticeship have commenced with the Health Board. Due to the
complexities of a shared apprenticeship provision and the restrictions in the framework it was decided to pilot
a shared apprenticeship between the Council and ABUHB. This has been delayed due to the Covid 19
pandemic.

Communities, Outreach
and Links

Work is on going with the procurement enabler, Coleg y Cymoedd, Coleg Gwent the Council’s New Build
programme and Registered Social Landlords to develop a training and apprenticeship programme to meet the
current and future demands. The Council has been successful in securing funding from the Foundational
Economy Challenge fund to progress this work. Due to the Covid 19 pandemic this will not take place with the
WG Foundational Challenge fund. The WG cannot role the grant into the next financial year, which makes
delivery in the timescales no longer possible. However, the principles of the programme remain a priority within
the Council’s build programme and other ways to deiver will be explored.

Platforms and
Communication

There has been no further information from Welsh Government on the replacement matching service to date.

Engagement with schools has been suspended due to the current situation and the resulting pressure on
schools.

Guidance sought from the Public Services Board




Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan Agenda Iltem 08—AA3
Y Gaerffili A GAREM

/) THE Caerphilly we want Six Monthly Performance Report

Date: 7th Sept 2020

Performance measures where identifiable Is there a risk this

Action Area: AA3 : Good health and well-being ill not b hieved?
will not be achieved?

Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives:

Positive Change—embedding prevention into all that we do Reduce smoking prevalence to 16% by 2020 Yes
Positive Start— providing the Best start in life for current and future generations
Positive People—securing the best outcomes for current and future generations 95% uptake of childhood immunisations Yes

Positive Places— improving services, improving health and well-being
Flu immunisations—75% uptake in 65 year old and over

Yes
Contribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:
The Good health and well-being delivery plan demonstrates how we are maximising | |Flu immunisations—55% uptake in at risk groups age 6 Yes
contributions to all 7 Well-being Goals. These are : A prosperous Wales, A resilient | |months
Wales, A healthier Wales, A more equal Wales, A Wales of cohesive communities, A| |60% uptake for bowel screening programme Yes
Wales of vibrant culture and thriving welsh language, A globally responsible Wales.
g 70% uptake for breast screening programme Yes
D
I 80% uptake for cervical screening programme Yes
\J1
Evidence

Caerphilly has continued to progress the Good Health and Well-being Action Area, despite the difficulties posed by the recent pandemic. Since March 2020, many of our
core services have had to adapt to very different ways of working, taking into account the safety of Caerphilly residents around social distancing. An example is that GPs
can now use Attend Anywhere, allowing them to have face-to-face consultations with patients. Aneurin Bevan University Health Board recognises that not all residents

have the ability to communicate electronically and, where this is the case, telephone triage is undertaken.

Test, Trace, Protect is being delivered through the NHS Wales Test, Trace, Protect service which includes a number of partners working together to help contain the
spread of the virus from Public Health Wales, to the local Health Boards and Local Authorities in Wales, NHS Wales Informatics Service (NWIS) and others. To ensure effec-
tive delivery, these partners will be responsible for implementing one of the biggest public health interventions in a generation. The public will be our most important
partners. It is only through their willingness to report their symptoms, identify their contacts and follow advice about self-isolating that we will be able to identify new
cases and hotspots of coronavirus and prevent a new peak in cases occurring.

A new online course ‘Activate your life’ is now available to help residents and staff improve their mental health. Feeling worried or anxious can have a big impact on your
health, and for some people life at the moment can be particularly difficult. Improvement Cymru for Public Health Wales is offering everyone in Wales over
3@9,“ 7 A the age of 16 free access to an online self-help video course designed to help them understand their feelings, and enable them to take greater control of
S(O(j "‘\‘\,{ their actions so that day-to-day life can become less distressing and more enjoyable.



http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjJ0te3n6LXAhWKJVAKHUJ5B6EQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.chris-cancercommunity.com%2Fthe-impact-of-sharing-cancer-experiences%2F&psig=AOvVaw0eRIrsB8u5grmy4rhK87fr&u

Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

Develop the Good health

This Action Area will be reviewed over the next few months to reflect stakeholder feedback, progress and recovery from COVID-

AA3 and well-being Action Area | 19.
Improve joint working with | With the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, the core work of the Integrated Well-being Networks was necessarily put on hold in
an emphasis on March 2020. The IWN focus switched to support community information and mobilisation in response to the outbreak. A pan-
prevention to address Gwent IWN Facebook group - with now over 3000 members - was rapidly established to provide targeted, verified information to
current and future health | communities, whilst support was provided to emerging community mutual aid groups in various localities. In addition, the
AA | challenges community well-being champions programme provided support through weekly COVID-19 newsletters and virtual coffee
3.1 mornings, as well as dedicated consultation activities to gauge and bolster community engagement.
To meet the challenges of the continuing pandemic, since July 2020, IWN has facilitated virtual collaborative meetings to explore
we can collectively sustain and support well-being to enable post COVID-19 recovery, focused initially on Risca, Bargoed, New
Tredegar, and Rhymney. A (largely virtual) Arts and Well-being festival with partners is scheduled for late August.
Invest in the well-being of |Work commenced across Public Sector organisations to develop a Healthy Travel Charter for staff . A baseline survey was
AA |our staff undertaken and analysed to look at the travel habits of staff. This will need to be reviewed in light of the impact of COVID-19 on
3.2 travel patterns.
The Integrated Well-being Networks are holding a series of Workplace Well-being in the COVID era webinars.
Provide an integrated Caerphilly Neighbourhood Care Networks (NCNs) are in discussions with Age Cymru to provide additional support around
U | system of health, social hospital discharge for those patients who are over 50. Where possible, this service will undertake face-to-face visits with
A& care and well-being closer |individuals to ascertain their level of need. As a result of COVID 19, we have seen an increase in demand for residents requiring
3.8D ;\? horr]r;)e th;"“%héhe low-level mental health support. Caerphilly NCNs are working with MIND to provide a much-needed counselling service along
N Ngltgvor(lzur ood Lare with active monitoring. Sadly, not only have we seen an increase in our low-level mental health demand, but anecdotal evidence
o indicates a rise in domestic abuse. Consequently, the NCNs are again looking at commissioning additional capacity from Llamau.
Ensure front line staff In response to COVID 19, Caerphilly South opened its first COVID Assessment Centre at Trethomas Health Centre, where local
have the necessary skills | GP’s provided rotational support for symptomatic COVID patients. The future around Trethomas Health Centre is exciting. Not
AA | and expertise to provide | only will it become our escalation hub, if and when we do have another spike in COVID cases, but will also become one of our
3.4 |loined up services that integrated hubs in the south of Caerphilly as a fully integrated centre with teams such as Flying Start, Generic Health Visiting,
meet the needs of Physiotherapy, Podiatry, Caerphilly Management Team and Primary Infant Mental Health Services. We are now looking at how
residents ; o : . .
we accommodate other chronic condition services such as Respiratory and Diabetes.
Work in close collaboration | Discussions are taking place at G10.
with the Regional
AA | Partnership Board for
3.5 | health and social care to
ensure our individual
priorities
Create a supportive During the pandemic, hundreds of Caerphilly CBC staff operated in a very different way, being redeployed to plan, co-ordinate
en\{ironment that enable§ and deliver the local COVID-19 Pandemic ‘Buddy Scheme’. Crucially, this supported residents around shopping, prescriptions,
g‘é residents to manage their | hefriending and well-being calls. Over 590 members of council staff willingly stepped forward to support the initiative, the majority

physical, mental and well-
being needs in partnership

in a purely voluntary capacity, and at its peak, the scheme supported over 1,560 people who otherwise would have had no other
support; Work is ongoing with community groups to ensure those who still need support continue to receive it.




—_— . Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan Agenda Item: 08-AA4a
\) Y Gaerffili A GAREM _
/) THE Caerphilly we waNT Six Monthly Performance Report Date: 7th Sept 2020
Action Area: AA4 — Safer Communities Performance measures where identifiable Is there a risk
this will not be
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives: achieved?
Positive Change—Improved partner working and sharing of workspace, facilities and Reduced number of people entering Criminal Justice
information will use assets and resources more intelligently. System

Positive Start—Educating young people in community responsibility, providing diversion
from negative behaviours, work with Gwent Police ACES and Early Intervention providers.
Positive People—Building and maintaining collaborative working/engagement with
partners to explore concerns, identify and action relevant solutions. Use of community Identify and respond effectively to crime and ASB
engagement events to encourage increased reporting. challenges.

Positive Places—Work with partners to tackle environmental crime and property
defacement and development of mediation services to help residents address problem

Effective response to ASB—Strike 3 and 4 numbers

pgrsons and behaviour directly. Qualitative measures

gontribution to the 7 Well-being Goals: Feedback provided by the community following No
9] _ _ _ . 3 _ engagement events re. issues in area, perception of

pafer Community actions will contribute towards the resilient, more equal and cohesive community safety and effectiveness of actions being taken.

sdmmunities goals.

Evidence

Throughout the recent Covid 19 pandemic partners have excelled in adapting to new ways of working in a rapidly changing environment whilst ensuring that our
communities continue to be supported throughout these unprecedented times. All processes and multi-agency meetings have continued to run throughout this period using
various digital methods.

Through the creation of the Community Safety Hub fortnightly partnership tasking meetings take place to identify areas and individuals that are placing demand on partners
services, emerging trends and priority areas to tackle anti-social behaviour and crime. Partners then pool resources to address the priorities identified in the meetings and
task staff appropriately. In addition to the hub, the Serious Organised Partnership group have also met via digital means to continue to share information in relation to the
management and targeting of serious offenders.

Partners continue to engage with our youth in Caerphilly and have now opened a cadet unit within Trinity Fields School in Ystrad Mynach. This school caters to the needs
of children with learning and physical disabilities. Officers within Gwent police attend the school on a fortnightly basis and work with the children to help them understand
what the police do and to provide guidance and information to ensure that they remain safe within the communities. It helps to build trust and confidence. Work is also
ongoing with the Youth Offending Service to look at alternative diversionary opportunities that links into the projects that are funded by the Police and Crime
Commissioners office. A youth mapping exercise is also being undertaken to understand what youth provision is in Caerphilly.

Op Harley is now embedded to deal with Off Road Bikes that continue to disrupt communities and deface the environment. Enforcement operations are run regularly and
tasked appropriately via the Community Safety Hub.




Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

Maintain an accurate picture of Anti-Social Behaviour and
those responsible; encouraging and facilitating reporting and
strengthening community confidence by effectively tackling
issues through use of statutory powers or partnership referral
and utilising early intervention and prevention schemes.

In recent months partners have worked together to address anti-social behaviour with off road bikes
under Operation Harley. This has included carrying out enforcement operations throughout the
county borough. These have involved the use of drones, large numbers of officers and CCTV vans.

A media campaign has been launched appealing for intelligence, with posters and flyers at key
locations. Local Police and partners Twitter accounts have been utilised to publicise the campaign.

A
The Hub Tasking process was used to gain participation from partners, such as Registered Social
Landlords, to share intelligence on who is involved in this activity and where bikes are stored.
Disruption at garages/sites where bikes fuel and wash-down has also been carried out.

It is hoped that all of this work will help to alleviate the anti-social behaviour problems experienced in
our communities
Ensure responsibilities for PREVENT and CHANNEL under A Gwent Prevent action plan has now been ratified by the Gwent Contest Board. The plan includes
Counter Terrorism and Security Act 2015 are met and develop [actions on the following key strands: Counter Terrorism Local Profile, Risk Assessments, Channel &
an action plan to ensure all duties are fulfilled including Prevent Referrals, Training, Schools & Higher/Further Education, Policies and Community
'UB training provision and promotion of community cohesion. Cohesion. Development is now taking place to establish a regional Channel Panel to discuss
Q referrals across the five local authority areas and share best practice.
(@)
@
H Work closely with statutory, specialist and internal partners to  [Through the Safer Caerphilly Serious Organised Crime Group partners have worked together and
oo identify Serious Organised Crime through the Caerphilly carried out a considerable amount of proactive work in tackling serious organised criminality with
Serious Organised Crime Partnership. success. Over the last nine months approximately 30 investigations have/are ongoing involving
those individuals causing the most harm in the Caerphilly county borough.

C Initial investigation outcomes have seen charges and remands brought for Class A and B Drug
Supply, possession of criminal property, possession of drugs, prohibited weapons and breach of
serious crime prevention orders. A substantial amount of drugs including heroin, amphetamine,
cocaine and cannabis have also been recovered. Cash has also been seized under the proceeds of
crime act, and recovered stolen vehicles.

Work with partners to improve joint working and information In 2019 partners were co-located in the Safer Caerphilly Community Safety Hub to enhance the way
sharing through the creation of the Caerphilly Community partners work together and share information. This year we carried out a survey with all partners to
Safety Hub to address demand within Caerphilly County seek their views on how effective the Hub is. The consensus is that the Hub is working extremely

D Borough. well and has improved partnership working where it is now more concise and efficient

Guidance sought from the Public Services Board Nothing at this time.




o= AGENDA ITEM No. 08—AA4b
\\ v Gaerffili A GAREM Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan
( /) THE Caerphilly we WANT .
phitly Six Monthly Performance Report Date: 7th September 2020

Action Area: AA4b Resilient Communities Performance measures where identifiable Is there arisk

o ) L this will not be
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives: achieved?
Positive Change - The Coalition for Change Board is made up of representatives from all No. of homes having external wall insulation installed no
PSB partner organisations. A key focus is to use our assets and resources more - :

No. of homes compliant with WHQS no

intelligently for the benefit of our residents

. : . . . Qualitative measures
Positive Places - A comprehensive programme is being developed to improve the

physical condition of the estate and the homes on it. Work is underway to improve the well | | The LPC building (43 Atlee Court) is becoming increasingly
-being and resilience of individuals and to allow them to reach their full potential used by the local community, mainly for information and
Citizens Advice . However this building cannot reopen

Contribution to the 7 Well-being Goals: oo )
safely at the present as social distancing measures cannot

The work will make particular contributions towards the prosperous, resilient, healthier, be accommodated safely.
ﬁore equal and cohesive communities goals.

D

©

Evidence

The multi-agency Coalition for Change Board has agreed an extensive programme of works at Lansbury Park based on the Deep Place Plan. Partnership working and
community involvement will be key to delivering this work. An Environmental Enhancement Plan has been developed which includes proposals to better use the open
space on the estate and to reconfigure parking and garages. Options are also being considered for the former GP surgery on the estate which has been closed and
marketed for sale. To date 17million has been spent of physical improvements to the homes and environment on the estate. This, however, is only part of the picture and
our relationship with the residents continues to go from strength to strength.

The last 7 months have been both challenging and rewarding. In April 2020 our focus changed to deal with the Coronavirus Pandemic. We successfully redesigned and
delivered our services in a very short amount of time to respond to the needs of our most vulnerable and deprived communities. What has been achieved is outstanding.
Our collaborative team working with our communities has been inspiring. Communication amongst staff teams and communities has been challenging but despite this the
legacy of our relationship with communities has seen them pull together with us in our priority areas to form strong bonds and support networks that did not previously exist,
and we want to support all of this to continue through our Caerphilly Cares model.

Shace
Sty §



http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjJ0te3n6LXAhWKJVAKHUJ5B6EQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.chris-cancercommunity.com%2Fthe-impact-of-sharing-cancer-experiences%2F&psig=AOvVaw0eRIrsB8u5grmy4rhK87fr&u

Ref

Key Tasks

Progress 1—2 years

Consider how the findings and learning from
the Lansbury Park work can be used to

The lessons learnt from the pandemic will be key to informing our changing relationship with our communities and
their involvement in the re design of services that impact on their lives.

A support other disadvantaged communities
Establish project management, co-ordination, [The Coalition for Change Board has not met since the start of the pandemic. Prior to April the board had agreed to
B delivery structures and responsibilities establish a number of working groups to lead on the service reviews across a number of key themes.
Identify and evaluate the services currently Following on from the service mapping information throughout 2019, it was the intention to run several area specific
being delivered for the benefit of residents related workshops for key stakeholders and delivery officers. The first of these, Health & Social Care was scheduled
within Lansbury Park, and the costs of to take place mid-April but had to be postponed due to the current COVID-19 pandemic. As soon as it is safe and
C delivery. Including a community audit appropriate to do so, a new date will be set for these workshops inclusive of both Employment & Skills and
Education & Training agendas. It is hopeful that existing provisions can be tailored to acutely meet the needs of the
residents and where appropriate, avoid duplication of providers.
Establish and deliver a programme of Community engagement and capacity building continues, despite the current situation. Assistance and support was
U projects based on the Deep Place Study provided to the Building Bridges Community Group in setting up of a FareShare scheme on the estate, which has
g recommendations run from March 31st during the Covid crisis. Due to the local knowledge the group identified who needed support,
[o) built a supply network and obtained funding to enable this provision to continue for the next 9 months.
(OJ-| The pandemic has seen the identification of community members needing support that would have otherwise
D struggled alone. This has offered an opportunity to make further community connections, gather new data &
intelligence moving forward, as well as expanding partnership working with support agencies. A further positive has
been the formation of local groups, who have come together as a direct result of the pandemic to offer support to
their communities. These volunteers have utilised social media to galvanise community action; in effect creating
their own ‘Buddy’ schemes. The scale of the volunteering ranges from small groups of individuals operating in single
communities to larger groups that span several miles, encompassing multiple towns & villages in the borough.
Support housing partners to deliver The Council has embarked on an ambitious desire to deliver 400 new homes by 2025 to address the shortage of
appropriate, affordable and sustainable affordable homes through the development of approximately 120 new social rented homes for people on the waiting
homes. list . To support the recovery of the local economy post Covid-19 through the construction of new social homes
E thereby acting as a catalyst to support the circular and foundational economies creating new opportunities for skills

development, training, apprenticeships and employment and improving the overall health, wellbeing and resilience of
some of the Council’'s most vulnerable residents.

Guidance sought from the Public Services Board
Partners are urged to ensure that they attend the workshop in respect of service mapping for their service areas. This is a priority work stream for the PSB and the required
level of staff time needs to be devoted to complete.




Caerphilly Public Services Board Well-being Plan
\\ v Gaerffili A GAREM .
THE Caerphilly we want Six Monthly Performance Report

Agenda Item 08-AAS5

Action Area:
Contribution to the 4 Well-being Objectives:

Positive Change— working with others to help everyone to understand the
importance of the natural environment and how it underpins how we live, work and
play.
Positive Start— Creating and maintaining healthy, green, well-connected green
spaces and habitats to deliver multiple benefits for well-being.
Positive People— Enhancing and promoting local. natural environments, to help
residents be more active and engaged.
Positive Places— Providing a network of connected green spaces to deliver multiple
benefits for both individuals and nature.
Cumtribution to the 7 Well-being Goals:

rosperous Wales, A resilient Wales, A healthier Wales, A more equal Wales, A
Waes of cohesive communities, A wales of vibrant culture and thriving welsh
Iaguage, A globally responsible Wales.

Date: September 2020
Performance measures where identifiable Is there a risk this
will not be
achieved?
Improved access to green spaces in the local community No
Improved knowledge of barriers to accessing green No
space
Quantifiable measures
Improvement in access to green space in the local No
community to encourage greater use.
Improved knowledge and understanding to the barriers No
to accessing green space
Community involvement in protecting and enhancing the No
natural environment

Evidence

community initiatives.

Strategy.

e Green Spaces Group met last in Feb 2020, but paused over the COVID19 outbreak. The Group has agreed two delivery priorities for
2020. How these are delivery may need to be reconsidered considering the COVID backdrop we are currently in. These are: -
o Priority 1: Targeted improvement of green spaces - A major tree planting and habitat improvement programme, that engages
with residents and volunteers to maximise the carbon offsetting, biodiversity benefits and understanding of climate change issues.
o Priority 2: Grow, cook, eat - involving people in sustainable local food activity as a way to enhance connection to nature,
promote sustainable behaviours and improve health, e.g. increasing allotment provision, involving volunteers, supporting

e The Green Infrastructure plan for the county borough is nearing completion; final version to be finalised shortly.
e Green Active Travel project at Tir y Berth ongoing — launch event was planned for the spring (new date tbc)
e Ystrad Mynach mapping project (looking at use of green space and future opportunities) - report being finalised pending publication of Gl




2G abed

Ref

Key Tasks

Progress

Create, complete and implement an integrated Green
Infrastructure Strategy.

Green Spaces Group were involved in early stages of Gl Strategy development in 2018
and item regularly discussed at Green Spaces Group meetings since. Work on the
Strategy is led by CCBC. Latest update is that Strategy will be going to Council in
September 2020. This is a key document that will outline assets and opportunities at a
strategic level and inform future work programme of this Action Area.

Establish a funding group of PSB organisations to share
knowledge and identify opportunities for collaborative
projects and funding bids.

Members of Core Group feed into existing Gwent-wide partnerships - Resilient Greater
Gwent (ENRaW funded) and Gwent Green Grid Partnership (hoping for ENRaW
funding). Also Resilient Uplands project and have fed into G-SWAG and Area
Statement work so the work in Caerphilly is aligned with that across Gwent and
benefitting from shared learning and approaching delivery at the right scale.

Map existing delivery, assets, opportunities and gaps of
our green spaces and identify opportunities for change.

Gl Strategy is key here.

To complement that strategic look at green space, NRW funded (£5k) a place-based
look at assets and opportunities in Ystrad Mynach, to help bring the GI Strategy to life
on the ground. Groundwork carried out this work and it is finished but not yet used
(pending completion of Gl Strategy). The focus was engagement with the community to
look at how they did/didn’t use green spaces, what they valued, what the barriers and
opportunities were to using green spaces to be a greater part of people’s daily lives.
Intention is to use this as part of the comms when the Gl Strategy is rolled out.

Also link here to PSB Assets Action Area and mapping of green assets (CCBC Tracy
Evans attends that group and feeds back to Core Group). No action yet with regard to
green public assets.

Implement actions to increase the contribution that the
environment makes to the health and well-being of
residents.

Delivered an active travel project in Tir y Berth with NRW and ABUHB funding.
Engagement with local community about improvements to a neglected route alongside
the River Rhymney. Enhancements to interpretation, promotion (map of route and
linkages to active travel network), biodiversity enhancements and improvements to the
route infrastructure. It was planned to launch the revamped route in spring 2020, but
COVID delayed this.

Hope that Gl Strategy will help us to spatially prioritise where next delivery should be.
David Llewellyn (Caerphilly Integrated Wellbeing Network lead) has now joined the
Core Group to help ensure that delivery joined up with ABUHB'’s priorities.




oG abed

Implement actions to increase volunteering in the

outdoors Have linked to Volunteering Action Area and reps from that work area attend Green
E Spaces Group. Community group involved with Tir y Berth project. Volunteering
identified as key in one of the delivery themes for 2020.
Identify the opportunities for PSB Partners to share
resources, assets and staff.
F Core Group has worked well in partnership and contributed funding to shared projects.

This report is presented to the PSB




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



GG abed

PSB sign off . PSB final Publish WB
Design consul ation Consultation >
draft WBA sign off Assessment
lan Feb March I June July |Augu~:-t SEPt | Oct l Nov Dec Jan | Feb [ﬂarch Agr Ih‘]a'.r
2041 2021 2021 303 | 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

Review
current
WBA

Consider gaps and linkages

Publish WB Priorities D PS: |} RublEh
raft WBP : ;
Public consultation ;
Assessment identified scl)gf? F\’II\; ?1
Feb March Apr May August Nov Dec J Apr May
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 D023 2023 2023
/B Plan and response analysis Draft plan Amend
men
plan

FGC advice (14 wks)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Item 7

R\
CAERPHILLY

OQUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
[ YNGOR BWRIDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE- 28TH JANUARY
2021

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON REVIEW OF WELL-BEING PLAN ACTIONS AND
INCLUSION OF COVID RECOVERY PRIORITIES

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update committee members on the review of action
plans under each of the Enablers and Action Areas of the current ‘Caerphilly We
Want 2018-2023’ well-being plan and, additionally, to inform them that the PSB is
formulating a set of recovery based priorities to focus partnership activity on
supporting the county borough area out of the coronavirus crisis.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The current well-being plan was developed over 2017-18 and was agreed by the
Caerphilly Public Services Board (PSB) in March 2018. The plan runs over a 5-year
cycle and is therefore at its halfway point in 2021. Prior to the coronavirus public health
crisis, the PSB and relevant delivery leads had committed to update action plans for
the remaining term of the well-being plan. The coronavirus crisis has given a different
impetus to this work; to consider how partnership activity can be directed to help the
county borough area recover from economic and societal impacts.

2.2 The action plans are currently being reviewed; this is being done in the light of a set of

new recovery priorities agreed by the PSB at its meeting on the 3™ of November 2020.
The chosen recovery priorities are set out in this report.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That committee members note and comment on the selected recovery priorities.
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To allow Partnerships Scrutiny Committee to discharge its duties under Section 35 of
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Page 57



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

THE REPORT

The PSB has considered that, as part of the review of priorities, they would like
partnership activity to include work to help the county borough recover from the
impacts of the coronavirus crisis.

Many organisations are considering future work in the light of gains and losses
caused by the crisis. Gains have included less impact on the environment from work
related travel, greater use of technology for agile working and public interaction, less
reliance on buildings etc. Losses have been keenly felt in economic activity and
increasing levels of deprivation, digital exclusion, social isolation etc.

The Council has its own recovery framework, hyperlink at Background Papers, other
public sector organisations, some of whom are PSB partners, have developed
similar.

Advice and encouragement has also been received from external bodies to consider
forward plans for partnership activity through a recovery focus, notably a direct
request to the PSB from the Minister for Housing and Local Government and
guidance issued by Welsh Government and the Future Generations Commissioner,
hyperlinks at Background Papers.

The PSB considered how it would like to develop a recovery focus at its meeting of
the 3" of November 2020 and agreed seven areas of activity:

Recovery Area Draft Detail Lead Link to
Body existing Area
Town Centre Linking to economic recovery CCBC Resilient
Recovery plans and refocussing on local with Public | Communities
amenity, low carbon economy, Health

community cohesion and funding | Wales
that has been made available to
support this e.g. the City Deal
Challenge Fund.

Flooding Climate adaptation linking to Natural Best Use of
Collaboration review of existing regional Resources | the Natural
Plan priorities, local Wales Environment
protective/preventative activity with
and system improvements. ccBC
Caerphilly Cares | Emerging model built on learning | CCBC Volunteering

so far with links to vulnerability, with
well-being, economic, social and | GAVO,

demographic pressures. Aneurin
Collaborating with communities, | Bevan
volunteering, and across the University
public sector to support the most | Health
vulnerable. Board and
Public
Health

Page 58



5.6

Wales

Food As a consequence of the CCBC Volunteering
Security/Poverty | economic effects of COVID and | with
potential less understood effects | Natural
of Brexit- linking to food Resources
availability projects and food Wales
banks.
Public/Third Smaller shared space and the CCBC and | Assets
Sector Assets development of public/third Gwent
sector hubs. Pilot project Ty Police
Penallta.
Community Focussing on problem locations, | Gwent Safer
Cohesion harm reduction and prevention, Police Communities
and use of the Lansbury Park
Model across other areas.
Preventing Shared public sector messaging | South Good Health
Vulnerability/ and developing the SWFRS Wales Fire | and Well-
Inequality Make Every Contact Count and being
model and vulnerability index. Rescue
Service
with Public
Health
Wales and
ABUHB

Completed actions

Changes in focus/regional activity
Refreshed data*

Current resources

Delivery Leads are developing the activity under each of these recovery priorities and
will encompass this work in the review of action plans. The existing action plans were
developed some years ago and need to be refreshed to consider:

* The PSB has recently put the complete set of well-being data in the public domain on its
website as a live resource with updates as they are available- Caerphilly Well-being
Assessment mini site

5.7

Conclusion

ASSUMPTIONS

There are no assumptions made in this report.

Page 59

Revision to the action plans was planned at the start of 2020 in time for the halfway
point of the well-being plan. The focus on recovery has been built into this review
and, where possible, the revisions will be included within the existing framework to
allow for the same governance and performance reporting. The PSB will consider the
revised action plans at its meeting on the 22" January 2021



http://www.caerphillywellbeingassessment.info/
http://www.caerphillywellbeingassessment.info/

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

The ‘Caerphilly We Want 2018-2023’ well-being plan is a partnership document that
defines the collaborative activity of partners to promote the well-being of future
generations. Caerphilly County Borough Council must have regard to the content of
the well-being plan when setting its own priorities and actions.

The PSB will agree the new action plans at its next meeting, the 22" of January
2021. Any changes agreed will be reflected in local authority planning as a
contributing partner to the well-being of the county borough.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
The work of the PSB directly contributes to the well-being goals for Wales:

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language
A globally responsible Wales

The activity of the PSB is consistent with the sustainable development principle
within the Well-being of Future Generations Act. Action plans are developed in line
with the Future Generations Commissioner’s Framework for Projects which covers:

e Long Term — The importance of balancing short-term needs with the need to
safeguard the ability of future generations to meet their long-term needs

e Prevention - How acting to prevent problems occurring, or getting worse, may
help public bodies meet their objectives

¢ Integration — Considering how the public body’s well-being objectives may
impact upon each of the well-being goals, on their other objectives, or on the
objectives of other public bodies

e Collaboration — Acting in collaboration with any other person (or different
parts of the body itself) that could help the body to meet its well-being
objectives

¢ Involvement — The importance of involving people with an interest in
achieving the well-being goals, and ensuring that those people reflect the
diversity of the area which the body serves.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

This report is for information purposes, so the Council’s full Equalities Impact
Assessment process does not need to be applied. The impetus of the legislation, in
respect of a ‘More Equal Wales’, does however support equalities issues and so the
work of the PSB considers equalities requirements throughout.

Page 60



10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1  There are no personnel implications in this report.

12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 This report has been sent to all consultees listed below and all comments received
are reflected in this report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 Section 35 of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Author: Kathryn Peters, Corporate Policy Manager, peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Councillor Philippa Marsden, Leader of the Council and Chair of the PSB
Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive
Councillor Jamie Pritchard, Chair of Partnerships Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Gez Kirby, Vice Chair of Partnerships Scrutiny Committee
Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director, Education and Corporate Services
Sue Richards, Head of Education Planning and Strategy
David Roberts, Principal Accountant
Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer (Equalities and Welsh Language)
Shaun Watkins, Principal HR Officer

Background Papers:

Caerphilly County Borough Council Recovery Framework (agreed by Caerphilly CBC
Cabinet 30/09/20) Link to Cabinet Report 30th September 2020

Welsh Government- ‘Reconstruction: Challenges and Priorities’ Link to Welsh Government
Reconstruction: Challenges and Priorities

The Future Generations Commissioner also- ‘Five-point Plan’ Link to Future Generations
Commissioner Five Point Plan

Page 61


mailto:peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk
https://democracy.caerphilly.gov.uk/documents/s32905/A%20Strategic%20Framework%20for%20Recovery.pdf?LLL=0
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-10/coronavirus-reconstruction-challenges-and-priorities.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-10/coronavirus-reconstruction-challenges-and-priorities.pdf
https://www.futuregenerations.wales/resources_posts/welsh-government-budget-must-signal-a-change-in-direction-to-reset-our-economy/
https://www.futuregenerations.wales/resources_posts/welsh-government-budget-must-signal-a-change-in-direction-to-reset-our-economy/

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda Iltem 8

Adroddiad Blynyddol Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Caerffili 2019-20

s Y Gaerffili A GAREM
S THE Caerphilly WE WANT

Cyflwyniad a chyd-destun

Croeso i Adroddiad Blynyddol Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili ar gyfer 2019/20,
sy’n nodi’r cynnydd sy'n cael ei wneud yn erbyn Cynllun Llesiant 'Y Gaerffili a Garem 2018-
2023’. Mae adroddiad eleni yn cwmpasu cyfnod hwy dros 16 mis gan fod pob un o'n
partneriaid wedi bod ynghlwm ag ymateb i bandemig Covid-19. Mae'r cyfnod amser hwy yma
wedi'n galluogi ni i roi llwyfan i rai o'r ymatebion cyhoeddus a chymunedol a gafwyd i gefnogi
cymunedau yn ystod yr argyfwng iechyd cyhoeddus.

Mae ein stori fideo'n seiliedig ar y 4 Nod Llesiant y mae'r Bwrdd wedi pennu i'w hun - Newid

Cadarnhaol, Dechrau Cadarnhaol, Pobl Gadarnhaol, a Lleoedd Cadarnhaol. Gobeithio y

cewch chi amser i wylio rhywfaint o'r gwaith partneriaeth rhagorol sydd wedi bod yn digwydd

drwy glicio ar y dolenni isod. Caiff ein ham?_glnion eggategu gan ein Meysydd Gweithredu ac
age



rydym yn trafod cynnydd pob un yn yr adroddiad hwn. Ceir hefyd ddolenni i wybodaeth
fanylach os hoffech ddysgu mwy.

Bu'r 6 mis diwethaf yn gyfnod nas gwelwyd ei fath o'r blaen ym maes gwasanaethau
cyhoeddus a chymunedau lleol. Mae Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili wedi ymateb
i'r heriau hyn drwy adeiladu ar gadernid ei waith partneriaeth er lles y gymuned. Os hoffech
gysylltu &'r Bwrdd, defnyddiwch y dolenni ar wefan y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus.

1 - Cyflwyniad gan Gadeirydd y Bwrdd

In line with this publication, we were able to

move from the crucial establishment of groups GW&S an a eth au Cyh 0 e d d u S

and structures phase, into delivering significant
change and real improvements for our residents
- and to four key objectives as set out in
Caerphilly PSB's well-being plan. Progress and .

the content of this video is structured https //vo Utu - be/ M 9 | tAZO D 9 r I
around these objectives. e

2 - Newid Cadarnhaol - fideo

https://youtu.be/wUOzkMylXal

3 - Pobl Gadarnhaol - fideo

o aess (WY UL U
= [TrEE— PR

1w

https://youtu.be/OTOWpTSAobg

4 - Lleoedd Cadarnhaol - fideo
https://youtu.be/B7sDpe42P7M



https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/cy
https://youtu.be/M9ItAzOD9rI
https://youtu.be/wUOzkMylXaI
https://youtu.be/OTOWpTSAobg
https://youtu.be/B7sDpe42P7M

5 - Dechrau Cadarnhaol - fideo

https://youtu.be/5G2Dnt sSDQ

Y dechrau gorau mewn bywyd

Mae'r 16 mis diwethaf wedi bod yn heriol ac yn galonogol yn yr un modd, ac yn ystod 2019 rydym
wedi gwneud cryn gynnydd yn y Maes Gweithredu hwn. Serch hynny, yn 2020 newidiodd ein ffocws i
ddelio & phandemig Covid-19 a bellach mae'n troi at aildanio'r cynnydd a wnaed y llynedd gan
ymgorffori'r gwersi a ddysgwyd yn ystod cyfnod y pandemig.

Mae'r cyfnod diweddar heriol hwn, sydd wedi mynd ar garlam, wedi creu nifer o gyfleoedd cadarnhaol.
Rydym wedi ailgynllunio a chyflwyno ein gwasanaethau mewn cyfnod byr iawn o amser ac wedi
datblygu ein cysylltiadau TG a rhithwir yn sylweddol, ac mae'r hyn a gyflawnwyd yn rhagorol. Mae ein
gwaith tim cydweithredol wedi datrys rhwystrau (blaenorol) yn y system. Mae cyfathrebu ymbhlith timau
staff a theuluoedd wedi cryfhau, ac mae cymunedau wedi dod ynghyd i greu cysylltiadau cryf a
rhwydweithiau cymorth nad oedd yn bodoli cyn hyn ac rydym am gynorthwyo hyn oll i barhau.

Y prawf nawr yw dod o hyd i ffordd ymlaen sy'n addas i genedlaethau'r dyfodol yng nghyd-destun beth
bynnag a fydd y 'normal newydd'. Mae angen i ni ddysgu o'r 16 mis diwethaf a manteisio ar y
llwyddiannau a'r methiannau i lywio newidiadau yn y system, er mwyn sicrhau bod ein dulliau o
ddarparu ein gwasanaethau yn canolbwyntio ar anghenion y teulu a'r plentyn, ac nad ydynt yn cael eu
rhwystro gan strwythurau sefydliadol neu broffesiynol traddodiadol.

Yn ganolog i hyn mae’r gwaith dwys sy'n mynd rhagddo yn Rhaglen Drawsnewid Integreiddio'r
Blynyddoedd Cynnar Llywodraeth Cymru. Gan weithio'n rhanbarthol gyda Blaenau Gwent,
Casnewydd, Bwrdd lechyd Aneurin Bevan ac lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru Gwent, rydym yn datblygu
gwasanaethau Blynyddoedd Cynnar cydlynus ac ymatebol. Yn ystod 2019, rhoddodd uwch arweinwyr,
rheolwyr a staff rheng flaen gychwyn ar daith sy'n herio rhagdybiaethau, sy’n nodi'r hyn sy'n bwysig i
deuluoedd ac sy'n parchu arloesedd ac integreiddio. Yn yr Hydref, (bu effaith Covid-19 yn gyfrifol am
oedi'r gwaith cynllunio gwreiddiol a oedd i fod i gychwyn o fis Mawrth) byddwn yn cynnal timau peilot
ledled y rhanbarth mewn cymunedau sydd wedi'u nodi fel rhai ag angen sylweddol, lle bydd yr holl
staff yn gweithio yn 61 yr un egwyddorion a gwerthoedd. Fe'u datblygwyd yn 2019 gan ddefnyddio dull
'Vanguard Systems Thinking' a bydd yn canolbwyntio'r modd y byddwn yn darparu gwasanaethau ar
yr 'Hyn sy'n Bwysig' i'r teulu/plentyn, gan ddwyn ynghyd Dechrau'n Deg, Teuluoedd yn Gyntaf,
Cefnogi Pobl, gwasanaethau craidd a phartneriaid ehangach mewn darpariaeth integredig. Drwy
ffocws yn seiliedig ar leoliad byddwn yn ymdrin ag anghenion cyfannol y teulu/plentyn a sicrhau bod
gan unigolion cymorth lleol a hygyrch pan fo'i angen.

Mae'r dysgu a wnaed cyn cynnal y peilot wedi'i ymestyn drwy'r pandemig diweddar wrth i dimau
arbrofi gyda ffyrdd newydd o gyrraedd teuluoedd, gan ehangu'r cymorth sydd ar gael wrth i ni symud
tuag at gynnal y peilot. Roedd hyn yn cynnwys grwpiau rhithwir, gweithgareddau a diweddariadau
dyddiol ar y cyfryngau cymdeithasol, WhatsApp neu Attend Anywhere, rhaglenni rhianta ar-lein,
negeseuon a chysylltiadau ar garreg y drws, ap%l@@%\gtafelloedd glan' mewn adeiladau a rennir &


https://youtu.be/5G2Dnt_sSDQ

phartneriaid er mwyn cynnal apwyntiadau un-i-un, yn enwedig i ymdrin & phryderon rhieni & babanod
newydd. Bydd y gwaith gwerthuso a gynllunnir ar gyfer 2021, yn dangos yr hyn sy'n gweithio, beth a
fethodd a sut gallwn ni wneud y model yn gynaliadwy i'r dyfodol, er mwyn aildrefnu'r ddarpariaeth
graidd a gwella'r canlyniadau ar gyfer plant a theuluoedd, staff a sefydliadau ar draws y fwrdeistref
sirol a'r rhanbarth.

Mae'r holl staff yn y system Blynyddoedd Cynnar leol, yn y sector cyhoeddus a lleoliadau preifat wedi
derbyn hyfforddiant ar brofiadau niweidiol mewn plentyndod. Mae'r ddealltwriaeth hon wedi'i phlethu i'r
broses Vanguard, yn ogystal a llywio'r model darpariaeth newydd, sy'n canolbwyntio'n gryf ar gymorth
yny gymuned ac ymyrraeth gynnar.

Ers i Gomisiynydd Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol Sophie Howe ymweld & Pharc Lansbury y llynedd, mae'r
gnwp cymunedol 'Bridging Together — for a brighter future' wedi mynd o nerth i nerth. Maen nhw
bellach & chyfansoddiad ac wedi codi arian i gynnal y prosiectau y byddan nhw'n hoffi'u gweld yn lleol.

Cynhaliwyd dau Barti Nadolig llwyddiannus iawn gyda dros 50 o blant a'u rhieni - dywedodd rhai rhieni
na fydden nhw'n gallu fforddio mynd &'u plant i weld Sién Corn, felly roedd hyn yn wych. Maen nhw
hefyd yn datblygu sgiliau fel trefnu digwyddiad mawr, trin a thrafod arian ac archebion, cyllidebu,
addurno, bod yn greadigol a meithrin hunan-barch. Er mwyn sicrhau nad oedd y gymuned yn colli
allan oherwydd Covid-19, yn ystod y Pasg, trefnwyd i un o'r griwp wisgo fel cwningen y Pasg a rhannu
wyau Pasg gyda thim lleol yr heddlu, gan gadw at reolau ymbellhau cymdeithasol.

Dyfarnwyd arian i'r Rhwydwaith Rhieni ar gyfer Cydlynydd Cymunedol a Derbynnydd i'w cynorthwyo i
ailgynllunio ac ymgymryd & dyletswyddau croesawu'r gymuned i'r Ganolfan Plant Integredig. Mae rél y
Derbynnydd fel lleoliad gwaith wedi'i hymestyn fel swydd i'w hadolygu ym mis Mawrth 2021. Mae'r
Derbynnydd wedi newid y celfi, creu gofod ymarferol ar gyfer chwarae ac wedi ymgymryd &
dyletswyddau gan gynnwys ymgysylltu & rhieni a phlant a threfnu archebion ystafelloedd. Mae'r
Ganolfan bellach yn hwb cymunedol gyda'r gymuned yn cynnal grwpiau, ac mae WiFi ar gael am ddim
ar gyfer dysgu anffurfiol.

Mae'r naws yn y Ganolfan yn wahanol iawn bellach. Mae'r rhieni yn siarad gyda'i gilydd i ddatblygu'r
hyn sydd ei angen arnynt yn y Ganolfan neu yn yr ardal. Mae grwpiau yn cynnal sesiynau
Mathemateg, Saesneg, rhianta, gwaith chwarae, crefftau, llefaru a drama, ac mae niferoedd da yn
mynychu'r sesiynau sy'n cael dylanwad cadarnhaol.

Cysyniad Plant yn Gyntaf oedd gweithio gyda'r gymuned i'w galluogi i nodi a chefnogi eu hanghenion
nhw eu hunain. Mae'r Ganolfan yn dangos pa mor lliwyddiannus y gall cymuned fod wrth roi cymorth i
bawb, creu cymuned gydlynus, gweithio mewn partneriaeth a staff pan fydd angen, a lleihau'r
ddibyniaeth ar swyddogion proffesiynol drwy chwalu rhwystrau rhag ymgysylltu.

Mae’r Rhwydwaith Rhieni yn brosiect cymorth gan gymheiriaid sy'n galluogi teuluoedd, rhieni a
gofalyddion i leisio barn ar ddatblygiad y gwasanaethau sy'n effeithio arnyn nhw, eu teuluoedd
ehangach a'r gymuned gyfan. Drwy hwyluso grwpiau dan arweiniad cymheiriaid, anogir unigolion i fod
yn wirfoddolwyr griwp. Mae hyn yn arwain at gynnydd yn hyder a gwybodaeth y griwp, sy'n rhoi llais
gwybodus iddyn nhw yn eu cymuned, ac mae hyn yn galluogi'r griwp i fod yn annibynnol 'pan fydd yn
barod'. Mae'r grwpiau'n gallu datblygu eu rhaglenni hyfforddi penodol nhw eu hunain, cymryd rhan
mewn digwyddiadau cymunedol, bod & llais mewn ymgynghoriadau a helpu i lywio eu cymunedau eu
hunain. Mantra aelodau'r Rhwydwaith yw 'gwneud pethau gyda ni, nid i ni'. Cyn Covid-19, roedd 25
gnwp yn gweithredu ar draws y fwrdeistref sirol, gyda chyfuniad o grwpiau & chyfansoddiad, grwpiau
annibynnol ac wedi'u harwain gan wirfoddolwyr, yn ogystal & grwpiau mwy newydd sydd eto i
ffeindio'u traed, ac sy’n derbyn cymorth ar hyn o bryd gan un o dim o weithwyr cymorth. O ganlyniad
i'r cyfyngiadau, ac mewn gwrthgyferbyniad i'r hyn a ddychmygwyd, daeth 21 o'r grwpiau yn grwpiau
rhithwir ar-lein. Roedd hyn yn golygu ein bod yn gallu ‘cadw llygaid gofalgar ar ein cymunedau’, wrth

Page 66



https://www.aceawarewales.com/croeso
https://www.facebook.com/The-Parent-Network-352111561543070/

chwalu mythau a rhannu gwybodaeth bwysig, ochr yn ochr & helpu cyfeirio ac atgyfeirio. Ond yn fwy
na hynny, roedden ni yno bob awr o'r dydd os byddai rhywun awydd sgwrs, un ai drwy neges destun,
galwad ffén neu dros fideo. Roedd hyn yn gyswlit hanfodol i rai teuluoedd yn wythnosau cyntaf cyfnod

y cyfyngiadau.

Wrth i ni ddod i delerau &'r ffordd newydd o fyw, fe ddechreuon ni alw heibio tai gyda phecynnau o
ddeunydd crefft drwy garedigrwydd Head 4 Arts, er mwyn galluogi'n teuluoedd i ymuno mewn grwpiau
i gymryd rhan mewn gweithgaredd crefft. Roedd hyn hefyd yn gyfle i ni a'r teuluoedd weld ein gilydd a
chael amser i sgwrsio.

Yn ystod y cyfyngiadau, daeth aelodau newydd i'r prosiect, wrth i'r bobl hynny nad oedd ganddyn nhw
gyfle i ymuno & ni wyneb yn wyneb o’r blaen, fod ag amser bellach i gymryd rhan yn rhithwir.
Datblygwyd 20 o Bencampwyr Rhieni sydd oll yn cymryd rhan mewn sesiynau hyfforddi ar-lein gyda'n
Swyddog Cyfranogi ac sy'n cael eu cefnogi gan y tim cyfan.

Mae PETRA Publishing wedi ysgrifennu llyfr ar-lein drwy Facebook Messenger, gydag oddeutu 60 o
bobl yn cymryd rhan - camp a hanner. Caiff y llyfr ei argraffu cyn bo hir ac mae'n cynnwys neges
ynghylch y cyfyngiadau. Mae PETRA wedi ysgrifennu tri llyfr ychwanegol yn ystod y cyfnod ac maen
nhw'n bwriadu eu lansio cyn gynted ag y bydd y cyfyngiadau'n cael eu codi er mwyn dod & phawb
ynghyd. Ysgrifennwyd dau o'r llyfrau mewn partneriaeth &'r Heddlu ac un gan Head 4 Arts. Mae hyn
yn golygu bod PETRA wedi cynhyrchu cyfanswm o 72 o lyfrau, sy'n anhygoel. Mae'n debyg mai
PETRA bellach yw cyhoeddwyr llyfrau plant mwyaf Cymru.

<l

Our Journey... Our Journey... .
Early Years Mapping Event 14™ May 2019 Early Years Mapping Event 14" May 2019 NCP\\ (DY\'M)’PM
—
e =iy ya —

ey “The -ﬁnmtlj is the expert in their o life
— build ok tmeir styengicns and netocks.

+The -(nm'\b:j has ownership cloadt their Gfe.

* Mauintan Cantinuation of relatinnsho and
U Bker than rd(ro/\-merkmq as a Whde
(muki-agencs) team

* B famuly i€ treated as an iidliviclual - help
W What fatters not jusk what’s onoffer:

6 - Gweithdy mapio Blynyddoedd 7 - Gweithdy mapio Blynyddoedd Cynnar 14 : i’;%’n""ﬁf“fg; e T
Cynnar 14 Mai 2019 Mai 2019 Build o0 the Stengths of commoihes,
‘-Bu‘nld o 4he Strengtrs of staff.

+ Help famies +o make informed choices, famed by |
appopiate challenge as Needed . i |

« keepirg famiies safe and heattiny - !
. Only fecod Wwhat we need and Make ¢ aceessisle -
+No dup ( Suppoct, v N o).

. Listen ond ondecstand wdhat matters.

Bﬂdeine Togethey e s womaeo ey s
8 - Siartiau cip proses
Vanguard
for a prignter U™’

9 - Logo Bridging Together

10 - Debynfa newydd Canolfan St James

Page 67


https://www.petrapublishing.org/

11 - ddurniadau Parti Nadolig St

James
il vodafone UK 4G 13:31 @ 83% -.
& Comments

':i‘} Flying Start Caerphilly
N Posted by Amy Holton
Yesterday at 19:37 - @

Anne suggested making some activity packs for our children
to keep them entertained. Linzi and Kay-D made them up

and then delivered them to our children. /7

Comment as Flying Start Caerphilly @

14 - Dosbarthu i garreg y drws yn
ystod Covid

17 - Derbynfa newydd Canolfan St
James

| e Jnstila”
NetsteY

15 - Llyfrau The Elephant in the Room a The
Colossal Cat

p— — «

18 - Jéy‘né Bryant ASyn trfod llyfr Moli, The
Cow Who Moo She Was Different yn y Senedd

Page 68

13 - Cwningen y Pasg a'i
helpwr yn dosbarthu wyau
Pasg

e Elephnnt
Who Forgot ;

16 - Llyfr Trip to London for
The Elephant in the Room



19 - Lansiad llyfr The Colossal Cat yn 20 - Lansiad llyfr My Monster and the
ysgol gynradd Cefn-y-pant Magic Glasses

Prentisiaethau

Bu'n flwyddyn lwyddiannus yng nghyd-destun cymorth cyflogaeth yn ardal yr awdurdod lleol.
Mae'r rhaglenni Cymunedau am Waith a Chymunedau am Waith a Mwy gyda'i gilydd wedi
cysylltu & dros 575 o bobl yn y fwrdeistref sirol; a llwyddodd mwy na 300 ohonynt sicrhau
cyflogaeth o ganlyniad i fentora a hyfforddiant dwys i fynd i'r afael ag amrywiaeth o rwystrau
rhag cyflogaeth, fel diffyg cymwysterau, diffyg llythrennedd digidol, diffyg hyder a phroblemau
gyda gofal plant. Mae'r cynnig cymorth cyflogaeth yn y fwrdeistref sirol yn seiliedig ar broses
brysbennu, sy'n sicrhau y caiff unrhyw atgyfeiriadau a ddaw i mewn eu cefnogi i fanteisio ar y
rhaglen fwyaf priodol yn seiliedig ar eu cymhwysedd. Mae hyn wedyn yn creu un pwynt
cyswllt i gwsmeriaid ar gyfer holl raglenni cyflogaeth y Cyngor. Mae recriwtio Swyddog
Cyswllt Busnes penodol (a ariennir drwy'r rhaglen Cymunedau am Waith a Mwy) ar
ddechrau'r flwyddyn ariannol hefyd wedi'n galluogi i ehangu ein cyrhaeddiad yn sylweddol o
ran ein perthynas a chyflogwyr lleol, ac mae hyn wedi arwain at ganlyniadau cadarnhaol iawn
o ran lleoliadau a chyfleoedd cyflogaeth cynaliadwy ar draws pob rhaglen cyflogaeth. Mae'r
Swyddog Cyswllt Busnes yn gallu cynnal dialog rheolaidd gyda chyflogwyr, sy'n caniatau i ni
ymateb i'w hanghenion llafur ar unwaith ac mewn modd effeithiol; gydol y flwyddyn rydym
wedi gweld llawer o enghreifftiau o gyflogwyr yn dychwelyd atom gydag ymgyrchoedd
recriwtio dilynol yn sgil llwyddiant parhaus y partneriaethau hyn.

Mae'r canlyniadau cadarnhaol hyn hefyd wedi cael hwb yn sgil cymorth ychwanegol gan
Gronfa SATC y Cyngor sydd wedi galluogi tenantiaid y Cyngor i gael mynediad at gyllid
pellach ar gyfer hyfforddiant, teithio, dillad a hylendid er mwyn eu cynorthwyo i ddod o hyd i
ayflogaeth. Yn ystod blwyddyn gyflawni 19/20, cafodd 22 o denantiaid y Cyngor eu
cynorthwyo'n uniongyrchol gan yr arian hwn ac mae 16 ohonynt wedi llwyddo i gael swyddi
cynaliadwy (hyd yma). Mae'r cyllid hwn hefyd wedi'i ddefnyddio i gynorthwyo mentrau
ehangach fel y Ffair Swyddi ym Mharc Lansbury a'r prosiect Suits You yn Rhymni sy'n anelu
at ddarparu dillad gwaith fforddiadwy i'r sawl sy'n chwilio am waith.

Mae cyfnod y pandemig tuag at ddiwedd y flwyddyn ariannol wrth gwrs wedi achosi heriau
nas gwelwyd o'r blaen o ran yr economi, gyda goblygiadau sylweddol o ran cymorth
cyflogaeth. Rydym yn rhagweld cynnydd sylweddol yn niferoedd y diswyddiadau yn y
flwyddyn i ddod, ynghyd & heriau ychwanegol fel diffyg cyfleoedd a chynnydd yn y rhwystrau
personol sy'n wynebu pobl yn sgil effeithiau parhaus y pandemig. Mewn ymateb i hyn, rydym

yn parhau i weithio'n agos gyda chyflogwyr lleol a phartneriaid gan gynnwys Llywodraeth
Page 69


http://apps.caerphilly.gov.uk/psb/CaseStudy2.pdf
http://apps.caerphilly.gov.uk/psb/CaseStudy1.pdf
http://apps.caerphilly.gov.uk/psb/CaseStudy1.pdf

Cymru a'r Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau. Yn ychwanegol at hyn, rydym hefyd yn gweithio'n
agos a Thim Adnewyddu Mentrau Busnes y Cyngor i ddatblygu griwp amlasiantaeth i ymateb i
ddiswyddiadau ar raddfa fawr pan fyddan nhw'n digwydd.

Astudiaethau achos fideo: https://youtu.be/FeFGCCu7SLg https://youtu.be/K8kplGmBjjE

Ddechrau blwyddyn ariannol 2019/20 fe ddechreuwyd cynllunio ar gyfer prosiect uchelgeisiol i
ddarparu un porth i leoliadau gwaith a phrentisiaethau yn yr awdurdod lleol (a hefyd drwy
gyflogwyr allanol gobeithio), fel llwybr at gyflogaeth gynaliadwy. Cynhaliwyd gwaith sylweddol
i ymgynghori ag uwch reolwyr ac adrannau a sicrhau cyfleoedd ar gyfer lleoliadau a
phrentisiaethau ochr yn ochr & pharatoadau logistaidd fel datblygu strwythurau a monitro
prosesau a chreu rolau staff i gynorthwyo'r gwaith o wireddu'r prosiect. Rydym hefyd wedi
bod yn gweithio gyda phartneriaid gan gynnwys Remploy, i sicrhau'r mynediad gorau posibl i
bawb sy'n cymryd rhan sydd ag anabledd neu gyflwr iechyd sy’'n amharu ar eu gallu i weithio.
Roedd gennym gynlluniau i lansio "Academi Caerffili - Porth i Gyflogaeth" ym mis Ebrill 2020,
ond gohiriwyd hyn yn sgil pandemig Covid-19. O ystyried y pwysau presennol ar y farchnad
lafur, yn ogystal &'r cyfyngiadau niferus ar arferion gwaith bob dydd oherwydd y pandemig,
mae llai o awydd am gynnal lleoliadau gwaith ychwanegol ar hyn o bryd, wrth reswm, ac yn
wir mae'n partneriaid ni wedi cadarnhau bod hyn yn adlewyrchu sefyllfa'r farchnad lafur yn
fwy cyffredinol. Fel tim rydym wedi cynnal perthynas gydag uwch reolwyr ac yn parhau i
gynllunio (er enghraifft drwy baratoi at recriwtio rolau cynorthwyol perthnasol) fel ein bod
mewn sefyllfa i ymateb yn brydlon wrth i gyfleoedd ymddangos.

. 21 -Y dderbynfayny Digwyddad
Adeiladu 14-01-20

23 - Stondinwr yn y Digwyddiad
Adeiladu 14-01-20

g |
24 - Stondinwr yn y Digwyddiad 25 - Stondinwr yn y Digwyddiad
Adeiladu 14-01-20 Adeiladu 14-01-20

Page 70


https://youtu.be/FeFGCCu7SLg
https://youtu.be/K8kp1GmBjjE

Gwirfoddoli

Mae gwirfoddoli ym mwrdeistref sirol Caerffili yn parhau'n ganolbwynt allweddol yn ein nod o
feithrin uchelgais, dyheadau, lles a gwydnwch unigolion a chymunedau, wrth barhau i fod yn
rhan sylfaenol o bob un o'r pedwar Nod Llesiant:

e Lle Cadarnhaol - canolbwyntio ar y cymunedau rydyn ni'n byw ynddynt a'r grwpiau a'r
gwirfoddolwyr sy'n gyrru'r gwasanaethau yn y cymunedau hyn

e Pobl Gadarnhaol - dylanwad cadarnhaol gwirfoddoli ar lesiant ein trigolion

e Newid Cadarnhaol - sector sy'n gallu newid ac esblygu i ddiwallu gofynion ein cymunedau

e Dechrau Cadarnhaol - cefnogi ffocws y sectorau ar rieni a’r blynyddoedd cynnar

Mae'r ymgyrch tuag at hyrwyddo gwirfoddoli mewn modd cadarnhaol yn parhau i fod yn
seiliedig ar y manteision cyffredinol:

Meithrin sqiliau a gwybodaeth newydd
Rhoi hwb i gyfleoedd gwaith a gyrfa
Mwynhau ymdeimlad o gyflawni a boddhad
Datblygiad personol a hwb i hunan-barch
Mwynhau gwell iechyd corfforol a meddyliol
Cysylitu &'u cymunedau

Mae 2019 i 2020 wedi bod yn gyfnod prysur, oherwydd cyn COVID-19, roedd Maes
Gweithredu Gwirfoddoli wedi gwneud cynnydd yn y dasg o gynhyrchu Siarter Gwirfoddoli a
chynyddu'r gefnogaeth i Bolisi Gwirfoddoli ar gyfer Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Caerffili, drwy gydweithredu a rhyngweithio gyda phartneriaid y Bwrdd. Roedd gan y Maes
Gweithredu gyswilit & nifer o Feysydd Gweithredu eraill, yn bennaf gyda'r Amgylchedd Naturiol
Lleol a'i waith ar deithio llesol, tra'n parhau &'i gysylltiadau cryf & Maes Gweithredu
Prentisiaethau.

Mae'r effeithiau negyddol ar ein cymunedau yn sgil y llifogydd a COVID-19 wedi arwain at
ymdrech ryfeddol o ran gwydnwch cymunedol a chynnydd mewn gwirfoddoli gan y
cymunedau eu hunain a phartneriaid drwy raglenni Cyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol Corfforaethol.
Mae'r cydweithio hyn wedi bod yn allweddol i gefnogi pobl y sir yn ystod y cyfnod anodd hwn.

Drwy gydol 2020/21, byddwn yn canolbwyntio ar barhau a'r datblygiadau gwirfoddoli yn dilyn
COVID-19, ac addasu a newid yn unol & gofynion trigolion y fwrdeistref sirol, ein partneriaid a
sefydliadau’r Trydydd Sector. Byddwn yn asesu effeithiau digwyddiadau 2020 drwy ein
hamcanion, gan adeiladu ar yr hyn a ddysgwyd a bod a hyder yn ein dulliau i adeiladu ar yr
agwedd gadarnhaol a oedd i'w gweld ym mwrdeistref sirol Caerffili dros y misoedd diwethaf.

Page 71


http://apps.caerphilly.gov.uk/psb/CaerphillyTennisClubTennisCaseStudy.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5E17H6Lb8VQ

26 - Gwirfoddol lloches nos 27 - Paratoadau lloches nos Eglwys
Eglwys Bedyddwyr Argoed Bedyddwyr Argoed

28 - Paratoadau lloches nos Eglwys
Bedyddwyr Argoed

29 - Pryd bwyd lloches nos Eglwys
Bedyddwyr Argoed

32 - Clwb gemau fideo'r Fenter laith

34 - Grwp Gweithredu ar Sbwriel Coed 35 - Gwobrau Gwirfoddlwyr Caerffili
Duon 2019

Rydym yn cary
We love
awirfoddol . Volunteering

36 - Gwirfoddolwr y Flwyddynn 2019 -
Jamie Howell

37 - Wythnos Gwirfoddolwyr 2019

Page 72



38 - Dosbarthu meddyginiaétrgu
Covid-19 Rhisga

39 - Dosbarthu bwyd o'r banc bwyd 40 - Dosbarthu bwyd o'r banc bwyd
Covid-19 Covid-19

A message from the
GAVO Volunteering Team

v,

X .i{~"_~ . v
kS < e Z T >

41 - Ymweliadau cynllun cyfeillio
Covid-19 gan Gardeirydd y Bwrdd

g 001
N -

43 - Diolch i Dim Gwirfoddolwyr Covid-
19 GAVO

Covid-19

lechyd allesiant da

Dros y 15 mis diwethaf, rydym wedi parhau i wneud cynnydd yn y Maes Gweithredu lechyd a
Llesiant Da, er gwaethaf yr anawsterau yn sgil y pandemig diweddar.

Ym mis Ebrill 2019, daeth dros 50 o sefydliadau ynghyd i nodi heriau a chyfleoedd lleol a
chenedlaethol er mwyn gwella iechyd a lles trigolion. Trafodwyd a chraffwyd ar ein Cynllun
Cyflawni Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus. Cytunwyd ar y camau blaenoriaeth unwaith yn
rhagor heb newid, a nodwyd 14 maes posib i'w datblygu, gan gynnwys rhannu gwybodaeth,
cynhwysiant digidol, dysgu gan eraill, cyd-hyfforddi, ailgyflwyno mentrau wedi'u harwain gan y
gymuned a rhwystrau o ran llywodraethu a rhannu gwybodaeth.

Ochr yn ochr & hyn, cymerodd y rhanddeiliaid ran mewn rhaglen ymgysylltu rhanbarthol yn
edrych ar Adroddiad Blynyddol Cyfarwyddwr lechyd Cyhoeddus ‘Adeiladu Gwent lachach’.
Cynhaliwyd 50 o ddigwyddiadau wyneb yn wyneb ledled Gwent a chynhaliwyd arolwg a
chynhadledd. Daeth 5 thema i'r golwg: lechyd meddwl a llesiant da; atal canser, gweithgaredd
corfforol a diet iach; cludiant cynaliadwy a theithio llesol; lles meddyliol ac emosiynol plant a

Page 73


https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/sites/your.caerphilly.gov.uk.publicservicesboard/files/GoodHealthandWellbeingPSBDeliveryPlan.pdf
https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/sites/your.caerphilly.gov.uk.publicservicesboard/files/GoodHealthandWellbeingPSBDeliveryPlan.pdf
https://bipab.gig.cymru/files/building-a-healthier-gwent-annual-report-2019/

phobl ifanc; a gwneud i bob cyswillt gyfrif. Yr her, yn genedlaethol ac yn lleol yw symud y tu
hwnt i ymarferion papur tuag at ddull rhagweithiol a hirdymor o gadw'n iach a chamau ataliol.

Eleni mae'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus wedi hyrwyddo prosiectau pwysig yn cynnwys:

Pecyn adnoddau cyfathrebu am vy ffliw

Cyflwyno cynllun Imiwneiddio HPV i fechgyn

Gwella mynediad at yr awyr agored (Tir-y-berth)

Timau integredig Cymunedau Caredig/sesiynau galw i mewn agored yng Nghanolfan
Adnoddau Integredig Gogledd Rhymni sy'n rhoi mynediad i drigolion at yr Heddlu, Cyngor
ar Bopeth, gwasanaethau cyflogaeth, cymorth tai a thenantiaeth yn ogystal & grwpiau
Cymorth

Mae'r Rhwydweithiau Llesiant Integredig yn anelu at gysylitu, cydlynu a datblygu asedau
llesiant yr ardal, er mwyn cefnogi a chryfhau llesiant y gymuned a lleihau'r pwysau ar ofal
sylfaenol. Gan ddechrau ar ddiwedd gwanwyn 2019, roedd gwaith y rhwydweithiau yn
canolbwyntio ar ardal Ogleddol y Rhwydwaith Gofal Cymdogaeth, yn enwedig Cwm Rhymni
Uchaf. Drwy gydweithredu helaeth & phartneriaid ar draws pob sector, sefydiwyd tair
cydweithfa llesiant yn ardaloedd Rhymni, Tredegar Newydd a Bargod erbyn dechrau 2020,
gyda phob yn dechrau datblygu cynllun gweithredu llesiant yn canolbwyntio ar gyd-
flaenoriaethau y cytunwyd arnynt. Cyfrannwyd at hyn gyda datblygiad y Pencampwyr Llesiant
Cymunedol a rhaglen hyfforddi a sefydlu caffis clonc yn Rhymni, yn ogystal & rhoi mentrau
llesiant ar waith yn y gweithle a chynllunio gwyliau llesiant creadigol i ddatblygu gwaith
cydlynu a datblygu rhwydweithiau ar lawr gwlad.

Ar ddechrau pandemig Covid-19, cafodd y gwaith hwn ei oedi ym mis Mawrth 2020 a throdd
ffocws y Rhwydwaith at gefnogi'r gwaith o rannu gwybodaeth yn gymunedol ac ymateb i'r
pandemig. Yn ogystal, sefydlwyd tudalen Facebook ar gyfer cefnogaeth gymunedol yn ystod
Covid-19 i'r Rhwydwaith Llesiant Integredig ar gyfer Gwent gyfan (sydd bellach & dros 3000 o
aelodau) er mwyn darparu gwybodaeth benodol a dilys i gymunedau. Rhoddwyd cymorth
penodol i grwpiau cyd-gymorth cymunedol oedd yn datblygu ar draws ardal bwrdeistref sirol
Caerffili, ac roedd rhaglen yr Hyrwyddwyr Llesiant yn cynnig cymorth gwerthfawr drwy
gylchlythyron Covid-19 wythnosol, bore coffi rhithwir, yn ogystal & gweithgareddau
ymgynghori penodol er mwyn mesur a chynyddu ymgysylltiad cymunedol. Drwy gydol mis
Mehefin a dechrau Gorffennaf, aeth Arweinydd y Rhwydwaith ati i gefnogi datblygiad rhaglen
'Profi, Olrhain, Diogelu' gyda Thim lechyd Cyhoeddus y Bwrdd lechyd, gan gydlynu gyda
Thim Olrhain Cysylltiadau Ardal Caerffili.

Mae'r gwaith hwn (ynghyd a datblygiad craidd y Rhwydwaith hyd at ddechrau 2020) wedi
darparu'r sylfaen ar gyfer cydweithio a phartneriaid er mwyn hwyluso adferiad llesiant
cymunedau ar draws y fwrdeistref sirol ar 6l cyfnod Covid-19. Mae cyfarfodydd rhithwir yn
digwydd yn Rhisga, Tredegar Newydd, Bargod a Chaerffili. Yn ogystal, mae cyfres o
weminarau llesiant yn y gweithle ar fin dechrau ac mae gwyl gelfyddydol a llesiant (yn bennaf
dros y we) yn cael ei threfnu ar gyfer diwedd mis Awst. Byddant yn cefnogi ac yn cryfhau
llesiant cymunedol yn ogystal & gwydnwch yn wyneb yr heriau sy'n dod yn sgil pandemig
parhaus Covid-19.

Page 74


http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/866/page/60130
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/866/page/60130
https://www.facebook.com/groups/420111995525847/

Ers mis Mawrth 2020, mae llawer o'n gwasanaethau craidd wedi gorfod addasu i ffyrdd
gwahanol iawn o weithio, gan ystyried diogelwch trigolion o safbwynt ymbellhau
cymdeithasol. Enghraifft o hyn yw bod gan feddygon teulu'r gallu nawr i ddefnyddio 'Attend
Anywhere' er mwyn cael ymgynghoriad wyneb yn wyneb gyda'r claf.

Mae cannoedd o staff wedi gweithredu mewn ffordd wahanol iawn, ac maen nhw wedi'u
hadleoli i gynllunio, cydlynu a gweithredu 'Cynllun Cyfeillio' Covid-19 y Cyngor, gan gynnig
cymorth i drigolion o safbwynt siopa, presgripsiynau, cyfeillio a galwadau llesiant. Ar ei anterth
roedd y Cynllun Cyfeillio yn cefnogi dros 1,560 o bobl a fyddai fel arall heb unrhyw gymorth,
diolch i dros 590 o aelodau o staff y Cyngor a gamodd i'r adwy i gefnogi'r fenter, gyda'r rhan
fwyaf ohonynt yn gwneud hyn yn wirfoddol. Mae gwaith yn parhau gyda'r grwpiau cymunedol i
sicrhau bod y rheini sydd angen cymorth yn parhau i'w dderbyn.

Er mwyn rhoi hwb pellach i'r gwaith hwn, mae ein Rhwydweithiau Gofal Cymdogaeth yng
Nghaerffili mewn trafodaeth gydag Age Cymru i ddarparu cymorth ychwanegol pan gaiff
cleifion dros 50 oed eu rhyddhau o'r ysbyty. Pan fo'n bosibl, bydd y gwasanaeth yn cynnal
ymweliadau wyneb yn wyneb gydag unigolion i ganfod lefel eu hanghenion. O ganlyniad i
Covid-19, rydym wedi gweld cynnydd yn y galw ar ran trigolion sydd angen cymorth iechyd
meddwl lefel isel. Mae Rhwydweithiau Gofal Cymdogaeth Caerffili yn gweithio gyda Mind i
ddarparu gwasanaeth cwnsela sydd mawr ei angen, ynghyd a gwaith monitro rhagweithiol.
Yn anffodus, yn ogystal &'r cynnydd rydym wedi'i weld yn y galw am gymorth iechyd meddwl
lefel isel, rydym wedi gweld cynnydd mewn cam-drin domestig. Fel Rhwydweithiau Gofal
Cymdogaeth rydym unwaith yn rhagor yn edrych ar gomisiynu adnoddau ychwanegol gan
Llamau i'r rheini sydd wedi wynebu cam-drin domestig neu sydd yn wynebu cam-drin
domestig.

O ganlyniad i Covid-19, agorodd De Caerffili ei Chanolfan Asesu Covid-19 cyntaf yng
Nghanolfan lechyd Trethomas, lle'r oedd meddygon teulu lleol yn darparu cymorth i'r cleifion
hynny oedd yn dangos symptomau Covid-19. Mae hyn bellach wedi dod i ben ac rydym yny
broses o gynnig profion antigen i staff rheng-flaen. Mae'r dyfodol ar gyfer Canolfan lechyd
Trethomas yn gyffrous - os a phan fydd achosion Covid-19 yn cynyddu eto, bydd y Ganolfan
yn hyb i gyfeirio achosion, ond hefyd bydd yn un o'n hybiau integredig yn ne Caerffili a bydd
yn cynnwys timau fel; Dechrau'n Deg, ymwelwyr iechyd cyffredinol, Ffisiotherapi, Podiatreg,
Tim Rheoli Caerffili a Gwasanaethau lechyd Meddwl Babanod. Rydym hefyd yn edrych ar sut
y gallwn ni gynnwys gwasanaethau eraill fel gwasanaethau Resbiradol a Diabetes.

46 - Cyfarfod Rhwydweithiau Llesiant
Integredig

44 - Adroddiad Blynyddol Adeiladau 45 - Ffeithlun Rhwydweithiau Llesiant
Gwent lachach 2019 Integredig

Page 75



47 - Cyfarfod Rhwydweithiau Llesiant
Integredig

48 - Grwp Covid-19 Rhisga

and cakes - pop in at any time!

50 - Caffi Clonc yn Rhymni

Cymunedau mwy diogel

Dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf, mae partneriaid Diogelwch Cymunedol wedi cydweithio i gynnal
dulliau gweithredu a datblygu mentrau newydd i fynd i'r afael & throseddu ac ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol yn ardal bwrdeistref sirol Caerffili. Drwy gydol pandemig Covid-19
diweddar, mae'r partneriaid wedi rhagori wrth addasu i ffyrdd newydd o weithio mewn
amgylchedd oedd yn newid yn gyflym, gan sicrhau bod ein cymunedau yn parhau i dderbyn
cymorth drwy gydol y cyfnod digynsail hwn.

Yn 2019, roedd partneriaid wedi'u cydleoli yn Hwb Diogelwch Cymuned Caerffili Saffach er
mwyn gwella'r ffordd y bydd partneriaid yn cydweithio ac yn rhannu gwybodaeth. Eleni
cynhaliwyd arolwg gyda'r holl bartneriaid i gasglu eu barn ynghylch pa mor effeithiol yw'r Hwb.
Y consensws yw bod yr Hwb yn gweithio'n eithriadol o dda ac mae wedi gwella gwaith
partneriaeth fel ei fod yn fwy effeithlon a phenodol.

Drwy Grwp Troseddau Cyfundrefnol Difrifol Caerffili Mwy Diogel, mae'r partneriaid wedi
cydweithio a chynnal cryn dipyn o waith rhagweithiol wrth fynd i'r afael & throseddau
cyfundrefnol difrifol, gyda thipyn o lwyddiant. Dros y naw mis diwethaf, mae tua 30 o
ymchwiliadau wedi bod yn mynd rhagddynt yn ymwneud &'r unigolion hynny sy'n achosi'r
niwed mwyaf yn ardal bwrdeistref sirol Caerffili. Mae'r ymchwiliadau wedi'u cynnal gan
swyddogion lleol, rhanbarthol a Llu'r Ffiniau.

Mae canlyniadau cychwynnol yr ymchwiliadau wedi arwain at bobl yn wynebu cyhuddiadau
a'r ddalfa ar gyfer cyflenwi cyffuriau Dosbarth A a B, bod ag eiddo troseddol yn eu meddiant,
bod & chyffuriau yn eu meddiant, arfau a waherddir a thorri gorchmynion atal troseddau
difrifol. Cipiwyd swm sylweddol o gyffuriau gan gynnwys heroin, amffetaminau, cocén a
chanabis. Atafaelwyd arian parod o dan Ddeddf Enillion Troseddau ac adfeddiannwyd
cerbydau a oedd wedi'u dwyn. Yn y ddeufis diwethaf, ffurfiwyd Tim Troseddau Cyfundrefnol

Page 76



Difrifol Rhagweithiol penodol yng Ngorllewin Gwent. Maen nhw eisoes wedi dod o hyd i
gyffuriau gwerth £551,111 ar y stryd a gwerth £61,065 o arian parod. Mae hyn yn ychwanegol
at y gweithgareddau penodol uchod yn y fwrdeistref sirol.

Yn y misoedd diwethaf mae partneriaid wedi bod yn cydweithio i fynd i'r afael ag ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol gyda beiciau modur oddi ar y ffordd o dan Ymgyrch Harley. Mae hyn wedi
cynnwys y meysydd gwaith canlynol:

e Ymgyrchoedd mawr gorfodaeth yn ardaloedd Mynydd Machen/Machen, Mynydd
Maen/Cefn-y-pant/Coedwig Cwmcarn/Rhodfa'r Goedwig a Manmoel, Rhydri a Rhymni.
Mae hyn wedi cynnwys defnyddio dronau, niferoedd mawr o swyddogion a faniau teledu

cylch cyfyng.

e Lansiad yny cyfryngau yn apelio am wybodaeth gyda phosteri a thaflenni mewn mannau
allweddol. Mae cyfrifon Twitter yr heddlu lleol a phartneriaid hefyd wedi'u defnyddio i roi
cyhoeddusrwydd i'r ymgyrch.

e Tasgio'r Hwb i sicrhau cyfranogiad gan bartneriaid fel Landlordiaid Cymdeithasol
Cofrestredig, i rannu gwybodaeth ar bwy sy'n cymryd rhan yn y gweithgareddau hyn a ble
mae'r beiciau'n cael eu storio.

e Gwaith ymyrraeth mewn garejys a safleoedd eraill lle mae’r beiciau yn cael petrol ac yn
cael eu golchi.

Y gobaith yw y bydd yr holl waith hwn yn helpu i leddfu'r problemau ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol sy’n wynebu ein cymunedau.

Rydym yn parhau i ymgysylltu & phobl ifanc y fwrdeistref sirol a bellach rydym wedi agor uned
cadetiaid yn Ysgol Cae'r Drindod a Chanolfan Adnoddau yn Ystrad Mynach. Mae'r ysgol hon
yn diwallu anghenion plant ag anableddau dysgu a chorfforol. Mae swyddogion Heddlu
Gwent yn mynd i'r ysgol bob pythefnos i weithio gyda'r plant er mwyn eu helpu i ddeall gwaith
yr Heddlu ac i roi arweiniad a gwybodaeth er mwyn eu bod yn aros yn ddiogel yn eu
cymunedau. Mae hefyd yn help i feithrin ymddiriedaeth a hyder.

m&%ﬁ%ﬁm‘&%:m@ -

53 - Troseddau cyfundrefnol

51 - Hwb Diogelwch Cymunedol affrifdl

Caerffili Saffach

52 - Gwaith partneriaeth

Page 77



SRS ™ R e LR
> oh Py e asmmégg

55 - Monitro troseddau drwy Deledu
Cylch Cyfyng

59 - Cadetiaid yn Ysgol Cae'r Drindod

57 - Cadetiaid yn Ysgol Cae'r
Drindod

58 - Cadetiaid yn Ysgol Cae'r Drindod

60 - edlu Bach

Cymunedau Gwydn

Mae lle rydym yn byw yn chwarae rhan fawr mewn canfyddiadau personol unigolion o lesiant.
Mae cymunedau cysylltiedig, deniadol sy'n cael eu defnyddio'n dda gyda mynediad hawdd i'r
amgylchedd naturiol, tai fforddiadwy a chynaliadwy, cyfleoedd am swyddi yn lleol a lefel
troseddu isel yn gymorth i gefnogi gwydnwch cymunedol.

Tai

Mae'r Cyngor yn gweithio gyda Pobl i ailddatblygu hen Swyddfeydd Dinesig Pontllan-fraith er
mwyn darparu tai lleol i bobl leol. Bwriedir i'r cynllun arfaethedig fod yn ddatblygiad gardd
faestrefol yn cynnwys: nodweddion creu lleoedd (gan gynnwys arferion gorau ar gyfer
systemau draenio cynaliadwy), mannau agored, integredig wedi'u cynllunio’'n dda, mannau
chwarae ffurfiol i blant, tirlunio cynhwysfawr, teithio llesol a thai o ansawdd mewn parcdir.
Bydd y datblygiad yn darparu hyd at 125 o dai newydd gyda daliadaeth gymysg.

Page 78



Mae'r Cyngor hefyd yn gweithio gyda Pobl ac United Welsh i ailddatblygu safle hen bwll glo'r
Windsor yn Abertridwr, ac mae Tai Caerffili ar hyn o bryd yn y broses o nodi tir dan
berchnogaeth gyhoeddus ar gyfer datblygiadau tai i'r dyfodol ledled y fwrdeistref sirol. Mae
nifer o safleoedd yn y broses o gael eu hasesu er mwyn penderfynu pa mor addas ydynt.

Cynghrair ar gyfer Newid

Mae'r Bwrdd Cynghrair ar gyfer Newid wedi parhau i wneud cynnydd gyda gwaith mapio’r
ddarpariaeth gwasanaethau ym Mharc Lansbury ac mae dogfen lawn wedi'i llunio fel man
cychwyn ar gyfer trafodaeth ehangach a manylach. Cynhaliwyd y cyfarfod diwethaf ar 27

Chwefror, a thrafodwyd y ffordd ymlaen mewn manylder.

Y bwriad yw cynnal sawl gweithdy ardal benodol ar gyfer prif randdeiliaid a swyddogion
cyflenwi. Roedd y cyntaf o'r gweithdai hyn (lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol) i fod i ddigwydd
ganol mis Ebrill ond bu'n rhaid ei ohirio yn sgil pandemig Covid-19. Cyn gynted ag y bydd yn
ddiogel ac yn briodol i wneud, caiff dyddiad newydd ei bennu ar gyfer y gweithdai hyn a fydd
yn cynnwys agendau Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau ac Addysg a Hyfforddiant. Y gobaith yw y bydd
modd teilwra'r darpariaethau presennol hyn i ddiwallu anghenion y trigolion a (phan fo'n
briodol) osgoi dyblygu darparwyr.

Canol trefi

Mae canol trefi ledled gwledydd Prydain yn wynebu cyfres o heriau sylweddol i'w hyfywedd
economaidd yn dilyn Covid-19. Mae Caerffili mewn sefyllifa fanteisiol i ymateb i'r heriau hyn.
Mae gan y dref ased treftadaeth fyd-enwog ac mae ganddi gysylltiadau da & Chaerdydd a
Rhanbarth ehangach y Brifddinas. Mae'r nodweddion hyn yn sail i'r dref oresgyn yr heriau
economaidd a’i thrawsnewid i fod yn ganol tref amrywiol a ffyniannus.

Mae Cynllun Creu Lleoedd Caerffili yn dangos hyd a lled y cyfle sy'n bodoli yn y dref a'r
cyfleoedd sydd ar gael i drawsnewid yr ardal yn dref ffyniannus unwaith yn rhagor. Gyda
chymorth arian Llywodraeth Cymru mae'r Cyngor yn gweithio gyda nifer o berchnogion eiddo
yn y dref er mwyn gallu defnyddio eiddo unwaith eto er budd y dref.

Twristiaeth

Mae gwaith yn mynd rhagddo gyda phartneriaid i ddatblygu tri Pharc Rhanbarthol y Cymoedd
Pyrth Darganfod yng Nghastell Caerffili, Cwmcarn a Pharc Penallta. Nod Parc Rhanbarthol y
Cymoedd yw datgloi a manteisio i'r eithaf ar botensial treftadaeth naturiol a diwylliannol
cysylltiedig y Cymoedd i ysgogi buddiannau cymdeithasol, economaidd ac amgylcheddol.

Mae'r buddsoddiad ym Mhyrth Darganfod Parc Rhanbarthol y Cymoedd yn hanfodol i sicrhau
bod gan y safleoedd hyn yr adnoddau i gynnig mannau diogel a chroesawgar i'r gymuned leol
yn ogystal ag i ymwelwyr o bell. I'r perwyl hwn, mae cydweithredu clos yn digwydd gyda
Cadw o ran Rhaglen Buddsoddi Castell Caerffili gwerth £5 miliwn - yn trawsnewid yr heneb
yn atyniad treftadaeth Haen 1 o'r radd flaenaf.

Page 79


https://llyw.cymru/mwy-na-6.6-miliwn-i-brosiectau-wireddu-uchelgais-parc-rhanbarthol-y-cymoedd

Cyflogaeth

Gweinidogion Cymru sy'n berchen ar dir yn Nhy Du, Nelson yn bennaf, ac mae'n ymestyn hyd
at 19.2 hectar. Nodwyd y safle fel un o dri safle & blaenoriaeth o dan raglen 'Safleoedd
Cyflogaeth Strategol' Llywodraeth Cymru. Yn 2017, rhoddwyd caniatad cynllunio amlinellol i
Weinidogion Cymru ar gyfer Uwchgynllun uchelgeisiol defnydd cymysg, yn cynnwys
darpariaeth breswyl o hyd at 200 o dai (gan gynnwys 50 o dai fforddiadwy) a datblygiad 3.8
hectar (tua 6,300 metr sgwar) o unedau cyflogaeth B1, yn ogystal a seilwaith priffyrdd
cysylltiol. Yn ddiweddar, cwblhawyd cynllun i adeiladu'r seilwaith priffyrdd cynradd ar gyfer y
safle.

Mae'r Cyngor wedi cytuno'n ffurfiol i Gytundeb Partneriaeth Menter ar y Cyd gyda
Llywodraeth Cymru i ddatblygu 'Ardal Fasnachol' Ty Du dros y 3.8 hectar at ddefnydd
cyflogaeth B1. Caiff y gwaith o ddatblygu'r Ardal Fasnachol benodedig ar gyfer unedau hybrid
diwydiant ysgafn/swyddfeydd ei gynnal fesul cam, a bwriedir cychwyn y cam cyntaf ar y safle
yn ystod haf 2020.

Mae'r gwaith ar y safle bellach yn mynd rhagddo mewn datblygiad busnes newydd cyffrous -
Ystad Ddiwydiannol y Lawnt yn Rhymni, 2 filltir i'r de o'r A465 ffordd Blaenau'r Cymoedd,
gyda chysylltiadau gwych a'r M4 ac awr i ffwrdd o'r M50. Mae gan Orsaf Reilffordd Rhymni
gyswllt uniongyrchol & gorsaf Caerdydd Canolog gyda siwrne o ryw awr.

Bydd y safle (sy'n cynnwys nifer o unedau sydd yno'n barod) yn croesawu'r gwaith o adeiladu
tri adeilad newydd yn cynnwys 15 uned unigol. Bydd modd llogi'r unedau gan y Cyngor a
bydd yn cynnwys wyth uned 50 metr sgwar, pedair uned 75 metr sgwar a thair uned 98 metr
sgwar. Rhagwelir y bydd yr unedau ar gael i bobl symud i mewn erbyn diwedd 2020.

Mae'r cvmni adeiladu a pheirianneg sifil 0 Gymru, EnCon Construction Ltd, wedi'u comisiynu

i ymestyn y tir presennol yn Rhymni yn unedau ffatri diwydiant ysgafn o safon, fel rhan o'r
buddsoddiad yn seilwaith rhanbarth y De Ddwyrain. Mae'r prosiect hwn yn bosibl gydag arian
gan y Cyngor a Chronfa Datblygu Rhanbarthol Ewrop drwy Lywodraeth Cymru. Mae'r prosiect
gwerth £2.9 miliwn yn hwb i'r economi yn lleol a bydd yn gwella rhagolygon cyflogaeth pobl
leol.

61 - Argraff artist o dai newyd r h‘
safle Swyddfeydd Dinesig Pontllan-
fraith

63 - Gwelliannau allanol SATC

62 - Cynllun Gwella Amgylcheddol
Drafft Parc Lansbury

Page 80



‘%d?e“" e
65 - Gwaith amgylcheddol SATC

66 - Gwelliannau allanol SATC ym
Mharc Lansbury

ol

70 - Creu Lleoead - atyniadau i 71 - Rhwydwaith ffyrdd newydd ar safle 72 - Argraff artist o unedau
ymwelwyr defnydd cymysg Ty Du, Nelson swyddfa/diwydiant ysgafn newydd Ty
Du, Nelson

y
/ITh

73 - Argraff artist o unedau

8L/ )

swyddfa/diwydiant ysgafn newydd Ty W LA e
Y y T yea 74 - Gwaith ar Ystad Ddiwydiannol y 75 - Gwaith ar Ystad Ddiwydiannol y
Du, Nelson
Lawnt, Rhymni Lawnt, Rhymni

Diogelu a gwella'r amgylchedd naturiol lleol

Yn ogystal & chynnig tirwedd hyfryd ac amrywiol, mae ein hamgylchedd naturiol yn helpu i'n
cadw ni'n hapus ac yn iach ac mae'n cefnogir economi. Ond, mae llawer o'r cyfoeth -y
fioamrywiaeth a'r ecosystemau - yn ein hamgylchedd naturiol yn diflannu. Mae angen dod o
hyd i ffyrdd mwy cynaliadwy o reoli, diogelu a gwella’'r asedau naturiol hyn fel ein bod ni, a

Page 81



chenedlaethau'r dyfodol, yn gallu parhau i fwynhau'r buddiannau pwysig a gynigir. Dyma nod
Maes Gweithredu 'Diogelu a Gwella'r Amgylchedd Naturiol Lleol'.

Rhodfa Coedwig Cwmcarn

Mae Rhodfa Coedwig Cwmcarn yn atyniad poblogaidd i ymwelwyr yn y De Ddwyrain. Yn
gyforiog o hanes, gyda golygfeydd anhygoel o'r ardal wledig o'i chwmpas, ynghyd ag afon
Hafren, mae Rhodfa Coedwig Cwmcarn yn fan sy'n cael ei thrysori gan bobl leol a thwristiaid
fel ei gilydd.

Yn anffodus, yn 2014, caewyd Rhodfa'r Goedwig i gerbydau cyhoeddus er mwyn cynnal y
gwaith helaeth o dorri coed llarwydd wedi'u heintio, sef y gwaith mwyaf o'i fath yng Nghymru.
Nawr bod y gwaith torri coed wedi'i gwblhau, ac yn dilyn ymgysylltu helaeth &'r gymuned, mae
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn y broses o ailddatblygu'r rhodfa yn barod i'w hagor i'r cyhoedd.

Rhai o brif nodweddion Rhodfa'r Goedwig pan fydd yn ailagor i'r cyhoedd fydd llwybrau hygyrch,
mannau chwarae, mannau adrodd stori a mannau picnic. Drwy weithredu cynlluniau a
ddatblygwyd drwy ymgysylltu helaeth &'r gymuned leol ac ymwelwyr, mae Cyfoeth Naturiol
Cymru yn ceisio sicrhau y bydd Rhodfa'r Goedwig yn fan a gaiff ei thrysori gan genedlaethau i
ddod ac mae’n galluogi trigolion lleol i fwynhau'r cefn gwlad sydd ar garreg eu drws unwaith yn
rhagor.

Gwent yn Barod ar gyfer yr Hinsawdd

Mae Gwent yn Barod ar gyfer yr Hinsawdd yn ddull cydweithredol o ddatblygu gweledigaeth a
rennir ar gyfer y rhanbarth yng nghyd-destun addasu i newid yn yr hinsawdd/dadgarboneiddio.
Mae'r weledigaeth yn fwy na darparu’r gwasanaethau presennol, mae hefyd yn ymwneud a'r
modd y gall sector mwy cydlynus ddarparu mewn ffyrdd gwahanol drwy gydweithio i greu
dyfodol mwy cynaliadwy ar gyfer Gwent.

Bu nifer o lwyddiannau allweddol eleni:

e mae'r pum awdurdod lleol yng Ngwent wedi derbyn cyfran o £422,000 gan y Swyddfa
Cerbydau Allyriadau Isel i osod 65 o bwyntiau gwefru cyflym ar draws hyd at 34 safle yny
rhanbarth.

e mae G10 (sef griwp Arweinwyr a Phrif Weithredwyr y pum awdurdod lleol, gan gynnwys
Cadeiryddion a/neu Brif Swyddogion y pum prif wasanaeth cyhoeddus arall yng Ngwent)
wedi ystyried adroddiad sy'n amlinellu'r prif faterion, cyfleoedd a buddiannau i gyrff
cyhoeddus wrth greu 'llwybr' carbon isel a chynaliadwy i gerbydau sector cyhoeddus Gwent.
Mae cynllun gweithredu rhanbarthol yn cael ei ddatblygu er mwyn dwyn y gwaith hwn yn ei
flaen. Mae'r Cyngor wedi defnyddio canlyniadau'r adolygiad fflyd i ddatblygu ei raglen
weithredu ei hun ac wedi creu swydd Adolygu Fflyd '‘Buddsoddi i Arbed' er mwyn datblygu'r
gwaith.

e Cwblhawyd astudiaeth ranbarthol i sicrhau bod gan ardal Gwent orolwg llawn o gyfleoedd
hydrogen, gan adeiladu ar waith a gynhaliwyd gan Gyngor Sir Mynwy. Roedd hyn yn edrych

Page 82



ar y potensial am gerbydau wedi'u pweru & hydrogen a seilwaith ledled y rhanbarth, gyda
ffocws ar fflyd y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus.

Mae ail Adroddiad Blynyddol Gwent yn Barod ar gyfer yr Hinsawdd ar gael yma.
Cysylltu Ein Tirweddau

Nod thema Cysylltu ein Tirweddau yw nodi cyfleoedd lleol ar ein safleoedd gwarchodedig a’n
hamgylcheddau naturiol ac adeiledig er mwyn cyfrannu at wydnwch y rhwydweithiau ehangach
o gynefinoedd blaenoriaeth yn y rhanbarth. Dylai'r cyfleoedd hyn ar gyfer gwella gwydnwch
ecosystemau hybu'r cysylltedd ecolegol rhwng safleoedd, ar draws ffiniau ac ar lefel tirwedd.

Mae gweithgaredd cydweithredol yng Ngwent yn parhau i ganolbwyntio ar ychwanegu gwerth
at ddarpariaeth leol. Drwy nifer o ffrydiau gwaith gwahanol, mae amryw bartneriaid darparu
wedi gallu cyfrannu tuag at weledigaeth y rhanbarth, integreiddio gweithgareddau a chyflawni
allbynnau penodol ar y cyd:

mae partneriaid darparu wedi cydweithio'n agos i gyrraedd consensws ynghylch yr hyn y gellir
ei wneud ar y cyd i fynd i'r afael ag 'argyfwng natur' Gwent. Roedd hyn yn cynnwys edrych ar
Gwent fel casgliad o dirweddau hynod ac wedi'u cysylltu'n ddaearyddol, ac o'r gwaith hwn
cynhyrchwyd cyfres o Broffiliau Tirwedd.

dyrannwyd £1.3 miliwn i'r pum awdurdod lleol yng Ngwent gan Lywodraeth Cymru i ddatblygu
prosiect rhanbarthol Gwent Fwyaf Gwydn. Caiff y prosiect ei arwain gan Blaenau Gwent ar ran
yr awdurdodau lleol eraill a'r partneriaid. Un o'r prif ganlyniadau yw y bydd adroddiad Cyflwr
Natur Gwent Fwyaf yn cael ei gynhyrchu yn dilyn dadansoddiad manwl o ddata o ffynonellau
gan gynnwys y Proffiliau Tirwedd. Bydd yr adroddiad yn cynnwys rhan o sylfaen dystiolaeth y
Datganiad Ardal a'r nod yw cynhyrchu dadansoddiad y gellir ei ddefnyddio o’r rhywogaethau
a’r cynefinoedd sy'n adrodd hanesion ac a all lywio camau gweithredu cadwraeth yn y De
Ddwyrain.

cynlluniwyd Partneriaeth Grid Gwyrdd Gwent i hwyluso'r cydweithredu rhanbarthol i fanteisio i'r
eithaf ar asedau naturiol Gwent a'r buddiannau eang maen nhw'n eu cynnig i'r cymunedau. Yn
ddiweddar, mae'r Bartneriaeth wedi cyflwyno cais grant cyfunol Galluogi Adnoddau Naturiol a
Lles yng Nghymru i Lywodraeth Cymru am brosiect Partneriaeth Grid Gwyrdd Gwent
cydweithredol gwerth £2.7 miliwn i gyd, ac os caiff y grant ei gymeradwyo bydd yn ariannu nifer
o ffrydiau prosiect unigol.

Mae modd gweld ail Adroddiad Blynyddol Cysylltu ein Tirweddau yma.

77 - Arwydd Cwmcarn  78- Llyn Cwmcarn

Page 83

76 - Beicio mynydd Cwmcarn


http://apps.caerphilly.gov.uk/psb/ClimateReadyGwent-AnnualUpdate-April2020Welsh.pdf
http://apps.caerphilly.gov.uk/psb/LinkingOurLandscapes-AnnualUpdate2020Welsh.pdf

81 - Gwefru cerbyd trydan

85 - Tirwedd bwrdeistref sirol Caerffili 84 - Castell Caerfiili

Cyfathrebu ac ymgysylltu

Mae'r Timau Cyfathrebu ac Ymgysylltu o aelod sefydliadau'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus wedi parhau i weithio i godi proffil gweithgareddau'r Bwrdd. Yn anffodus, ni fu'n
bosibl cynnal y digwyddiad 'Y Gaerffili a Garem' blynyddol gyda'r partneriaid a'r grwpiau
cymunedol eleni yn sgil sefyllifa Covid-19. Ers dechrau mis Mawrth mae llawer o'r bobl dan
sylw wedi'u hailgyfeirio at weithgareddau darparu cyngor ac ymwybyddiaeth ar gyfer
cymunedau - gwnaed hyn mewn partneriaeth gyda chryn dipyn o gyfathrebu negeseuon ary
cyd gan y Cyngor a'r Rhwydweithiau Llesiant Integredig wedi'u cynnal gan lechyd Cyhoeddus
Cymru, er mwyn helpu cymunedau i fod yn fwy gwydn yn wyneb heriau Covid-19.

Cyn Covid-19, yn ystod 2019 a 2020, cytunodd y Bwrdd i wneud ei gyfarfodydd yn fwy agored
i'r cyhoedd, ac mae dyddiadau'r cyfarfodydd a'r agendau yn cael eu cyhoeddi ymlaen llaw
gyda chynnig i aelodau'r cyhoedd fod yn bresennol a gofyn cwestiynau i'r Bwrdd, ar lafar neu
yn ysgrifenedig. Cyhoeddir manylion y cyfarfodydd ar wefan y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus, a thrwy'r cyfryngau cymdeithasol ac mae'r Bwrdd yn croesawu ac yn annog
aelodau'r cyhoedd i gymryd rhan. Caiff y cyfarfodydd eu cyfathrebu'n fyw ar ffrwd Twitter y
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus (@CaerphillyPSB) ac mae'r holl bapurau ar gael ar wefan
y Bwrdd.

Page 84


https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/content/meeting-timetable
https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/content/meeting-timetable

Yn ddiweddar, ychwanegwyd aelod newydd i'r Bwrdd, gyda chynrychiolaeth Cynghorau Tref a
Chymuned yn y fwrdeistref sirol bellach yn rhan o aelodaeth y Bwrdd.

Ochr yn ochr &'r adroddiad hwn a'r fideos ar gyfer pob un o Amcanion Llesiant y Bwrdd
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus, rydym hefyd yn cyhoeddi gwefan newydd sy'n cynnwys llawer o'r
data sy'n sail i'n Hasesiad Llesiant Lleol. Mae'r data wedi'i ddiweddaru i gynnwys y
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ac mae'n cynnwys nifer o siartiau a thablau dynamig. | fynd i'r wefan
cliciwch yma. Byddem hefyd yn ddiolchgar am unrhyw adborth a allai fod gennych ar y wefan.

< Caerphilly PSB
164 Tweets

Tweets &

Caerphilly PSB ) De
Public questions can be
submitted in advance of next

year's meetings by emailing
caerphillywewant@caerphilly
.gov.uk

Caerphilly PSB ... 10 ¢
Daw'r cyfarfod i ben gyda
chadarnhad o ddyddiad y

cyfarfod nesaf — 9.30 ar
03/03/2020 ym Mhencadlys
yn Nhy

Penallta.

Caerphilly PSB )
The meeting closes with
confirmation of the datel &

next meeting — 9.30 on

Caerphilly PSB
164 Tweets

Media

Mae'.r Prif Uwch-arolygydd
Steve Corcoran o

wedi dweud wrth
y bwrdd fod cynllun
@GPPoliceCadets newydd
wedi'i sefydlu yn ;
Cae'r Drindod yw'r ysgol AAA
arbenigol gyntaf yng Ngwent i
ymuno a'r cynllun.

Caerphilly PSB

Chief Supt Steve Corcoran of
has told the

board that a new

@GPPoliceCadets scheme has

been set up at

Trinity Fields is the first

specialist SEN school in &

to join the scheme.

Caerphilly PSB
164 Tweets

Tweets & replies Media |

Mae'r Prif Uwch-arolygydd
Steve Corcoran o

wedi dweud wrth
y bwrdd fod cynllun
@GPPoliceCadets newydd
wedi'i sefydlu yn :
Cae'r Drindod yw'r ysgol AAA
arbenigol gyntaf yng Ngwent i
ymuno a'r cynllun.

Caerphilly PSB

Chief Supt Steve Corcoran of
has told the

board that a new

@GPPoliceCadets scheme has

been set up at

Trinity Fields is the first

specialist SEN school in 4

to join the scheme.

86 - Tryda.ria‘d Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 87 - Trydariad Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 88 - Trydariad Bwrdd Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus Caerffili 10-12-19 Cyhoeddus Caerffili 10-12-19 Cyhoeddus Caerffili 10-12-19

Caerphilly PSB

Caerphilly PSB (@)}
164 Tweets S

164 Tweets 1

The data that underpir

Today we're at the
offices for the
first meeting of the Caerphilly
Public Services Board in 2020.
Stay tuned for updates!
View all
documents here: §

Caerphilly PSB Via
Heddiw rydyn ni yn swyddfeydd
ar gyfer
cyfarfod cyntaf Bwrdd
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Caerffili yn 2020. Cadwch draw
am y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf!
Gweld yrholl
ddogfennau yma: § w

eplies Media

Caerphilly PSB

The agenda point on assets
prompts a good discussion on
the use of community buildings
to aid wellbeing, as they help to
combat loneliness and isolation,
particularly amongst the older
generations who often use
them.

Caerphilly PSB

Mae pwynt yr agenda ar asedau
yn ysgogi trafodaeth dda ar
ddefnyddio adeiladau
cymunedol i gynorthwyo lles,
gan eu bod yn helpu i frwydro
yn erbyn unigrwydd ac
arwahanrwydd, yn enwedig
ymhlith y cenedlaethau hif =g
eu defnyddion aml.

91 - Tudalen flaen gwefan Asesu Llesiant
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Caerffili

89 - Trydariad Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 90 - Trydariad Bwrdd Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus Caerffili 13-03-20 Cyhoeddus Caerffili 13-03-20

Page 85


http://www.caerphillywellbeingassessment.info/

Y Gymraeg a diwylliant Cymru

Mae'r Bwrdd yn parhau i fod yn awyddus iawn i gefnogi ac i hyrwyddo defnydd o'r Gymraeg
yn y fwrdeistref sirol. Mae'r Fenter laith wedi bod yn bartner allweddol yn datblygu Cynllun
Llesiant 'Y Gaerffili a Garem' 2018-2023 a'r Asesiad Llesiant, drwy hwyluso llais siaradwyr
Cymraeg yn eu datblygiad. Mae'r Fenter laith hefyd yn cynorthwyo & gwaith cyfathrebu ac
ymgysylltu'r Bwrdd, ac yn helpu i gefnogi gwaith gwirfoddol drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, ynghyd
a chefnogi dysgwyr Cymraeg.

Mae sefydliadau Cymraeg yn y trydydd sector yn cynorthwyo aelodau'r Bwrdd i gyflawni'r
camau gweithredu yn Strategaeth laith Gymraeg 5 mlynedd y Cyngor i wella gwasanaethau i
deuluoedd, plant, cymunedau, y gweithlu a gwella isadeiledd. Drwy weithio gyda'r sector
gwirfoddol, mae'r Bwrdd yn sicr fod ganddo'r arbenigedd a'r capasiti gorau i'w gynorthwyo yn
y gwaith pwysig o wneud Cymraeg yn rhan feunyddiol o ddiwylliant yr ardal.

Mae'r Fenter laith yn cydlynu gyda Fforwm y Gymraeg ar gyfer bwrdeistref sirol Caerffili sy'n
cynnwys amrywiaeth o sefydliadau Trydydd Sector, partneriaid statudol a sefydliadau addysg.
Mae'r Fforwm yn chwarae rhan allweddol i wireddu Strategaeth y Gymraeg, ac yn ystod y
flwyddyn ddiwethaf mae'r aelodau wedi cydweithio'n llwyddiannus ar ddatblygu a chyhoeddi
adnodd newydd 'Bod yn Ddwyieithog - Becoming Bilingual'. Mae'r llyfryn cynhwysfawr hwn yn
darparu gwybodaeth fanwl a chyngor ar daith yr iaith y gall teuluoedd ei dilyn yn y fwrdeistref
sirol. Mae gwybodaeth ar gael i deuluoedd lleol ar grwpiau rhieni a babanod, addysg gynradd
ac uwchradd cyfrwng Cymraeg, cyfleoedd addysg bellach a chyfleoedd i oedolion ddysgu'r
iaith. Mae'r llyfryn hefyd yn cynnwys ystod o wybodaeth ynghylch cymorth ar-lein, rhaglenni
teledu defnyddiol a nifer o apiau Cymraeg sy'n cefnogi teuluoedd i fod yn ddwyieithog.

Mae'r adnodd llwyddiannus wedi'i ddosbarthu'n helaeth i deuluoedd ledled y fwrdeistref sirol
ac mae'n parhau i fod ar gael. Wrth i'r Fforwm barhau i gyfrannu at wireddu'r Strategaeth, y
gobaith yw y gall yr adnodd gael ei ddatblygu fel adnodd digidol er mwyn gwireddu prosiectau
cydweithredol pellach. Mae'r Fforwm wedi nodi sawl! blaenoriaeth ar gyfer y flwyddyn i ddod,
gan gynnwys cynnal Ffair Gyrfaoedd er mwyn cefnogi pobl ifanc leol sy'n siarad Cymraeg i
ddod o hyd i gyfleoedd yn y fwrdeistref sirol a thu hwnt am yrfa drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg.

Bod yn Ddwyieithog ym
Mwrdeistref Sirol Caertfill
Ydych chi'n ystyried
anfon eich plentyn i
ysgol cyfrwng Cymraeg?

-

g
=
g
‘a
0
\%

92 - Llyfryn Bod yn Ddwyieithog

. » o .
= bt :
; 5 g é
- 5% = HAA @ . -y &

93 - Poster Filiffest 2019

Page 86


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Strategies,-plans-and-policies/Equalities/Welsh-Language-Strategy?lang=cy-gb

Edrych tua'r dyfodol

Mae Cynllun Llesiant 'Y Gaerffili a Garem 2018-2023’ wedi cyrraedd hanner ffordd bellach, a
gobeithio bod ein Hadroddiadau Blynyddol wedi dangos ein bod, fel partneriaid yn gweithio
gyda chymunedau, wedi gwneud cryn gynnydd tuag at yr amcanion yn y Cynllun.

Cynlluniwyd deddfwriaeth Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol i sbarduno newidiadau ar gyfer
cenedlaethau o ran llesiant ac felly mae'r Bwrdd bob amser yn ystyriol o'r gorwel y tu hwnt i
bum mlynedd. Wrth i ni neséu at fersiwn nesaf y Cynllun Llesiant, byddwn yn gweithio gyda
phartneriaid unwaith eto i asesu anghenion llesiant ein cymunedau.

Rydym eisoes wedi sylweddoli y gallai fod yn well cyflawni peth o'r gwaith hwn ar draws ardal
ehangach - mae gennym berthynas waith da ar draws ardal Gwent a byddwn yn adeiladu ar y
cysylltiadau hyn wrth i ni feddwl am asesu llesiant dros y pum mlynedd nesaf. Serch hynny,
mae'n rhaid i'r ffocws barhau i fod ar lesiant cymunedau lleol a byddwn yn parhau i asesu
anghenion ac ymateb, fel partneriaid, yn ardal bwrdeistref sirol Caerffili.

Mesur ein cynnydd

Mae'r cynnydd yn erbyn ein pedwar Nod Llesiant (Newid Cadarnhaol, Dechrau Cadarnhaol,
Pobl Gadarnhaol a Lleoedd Cadarnhaol) wedi'i ategu gan y gweithgareddau o dan y Meysydd
Gweithredu a drafodwyd uchod.

Caiff adroddiad chwe misol ei ddarparu i'r Bwrdd ar gynnydd pob un o'r Meysydd Gweithredu
a bydd Cynghorwyr lleol yn craffu arnynt gan ddal y Bwrdd i gyfrif. Os hoffech weld unrhyw un
o'r adroddiadau perfformiad hyn, maen nhw ar gael ar wefan y Bwrdd.

Cysylltwch a ni

\ Y Gaerffili A GAREM
/) THE Caerphilly WE WANT

W 4
)
&

Os oes gennych unrhyw sylwadau i'w gwneud o ran cynnwys yr Adroddiad Blynyddol hwn,
neu mewn perthynas & Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili yn gyffredinol, cysylltwch &
ni drwy'r manylion canlynol:

Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili, D/O Yr Uned Polisi Corfforaethol, Ty Penallta,
Parc Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, CF82 7PG

E-bost: ycaerffiliagarem@ caerffili.gov.uk Ffon: 01443 811365

Page 87


https://your.caerphilly.gov.uk/publicservicesboard/cy/content/adroddiadau-cynnydd-cynlluniau-cyflawni
mailto:caerphillywewant@caerphilly.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	3 Pwyllgor Craffu Partneriaethau a gynhaliwyd ar 30 Ionawr 2020.
	4 Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Craffu Partneriaethau.
	Atodiad 1

	5 Diweddariad Cynnydd Hanner Blwyddyn - Cynllun Llesiant Y Gaerffili a Garem 2018-2023 (Ebrill 2020 i Fedi 2020).
	Atodiad 1
	08 - E2 Communications and Engagement Quarterly Report September 2020
	CPSB guidelines 10-03-20

	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3
	Atodiad 4
	Atodiad 5
	Atodiad 6
	Atodiad 7
	Atodiad 8
	Atodiad 9
	Atodiad 10

	7 Diweddariad ar yr Adolygiad o Weithredoedd y Cynllun Llesiant a Chynnwys Blaenoriaethau Adfer COVID-19.
	8 Adroddiad Blynyddol Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Caerffili 2019-20.



